Public Document Pack

Leeds

- CITY COUNCIL

LICENSING SUB-COMMITTEE

MEETING TO BE HELD IN CIVIC HALL, LEEDS ON

TUESDAY, 25TH SEPTEMBER, 2018 AT 10.00 AM

MEMBERSHIP

Councillors

H Bithell - Kirkstall;
C Knight - Weetwood;
G Wilkinson - Wetherby;

Agenda compiled by:
Governance Services
Civic Hall

LEEDS LS1 1UR

Tel No: 0113 3788662

Produced on Recycled Paper



AGENDA

Item Ward Item Not Page
No Open No
PRELIMINARY PROCEDURES
ELECTION OF THE CHAIR
2 APPEALS AGAINST REFUSAL OF INSPECTION

OF DOCUMENTS

To consider any appeals in accordance with
Procedure Rule 15.2 of the Access to Information
Procedure Rules (in the event of an Appeal the
press and public will be excluded)

(*In accordance with Procedure Rule 15.2, written
notice of an appeal must be received by the Head
of Governance Services at least 24 hours before
the meeting)




Item
No

Ward

Item Not
Open

Page
No

EXEMPT INFORMATION - POSSIBLE
EXCLUSION OF THE PRESS AND PUBLIC

1)

a)

b)

2)

To highlight reports or appendices which:

officers have identified as containing exempt
information, and where officers consider that
the public interest in maintaining the
exemption outweighs the public interest in
disclosing the information, for the reasons
outlined in the report.

To consider whether or not to accept the
officers recommendation in respect of the
above information.

If so, to formally pass the following
resolution:-

RESOLVED - That the press and public be
excluded from the meeting during
consideration of those parts of the agenda
designated as containing exempt
information on the grounds that it is likely, in
view of the nature of the business to be
transacted or the nature of the proceedings,
that if members of the press and public were
present there would be disclosure to them of
exempt information

To note that under the Licensing Procedure
rules, the press and the public will be
excluded from that part of the hearing where
Members will deliberate on each application
as it is in the public interest to allow the
Members to have a full and frank debate on
the matter before them.

LATE ITEMS

To identify any applications as late items of
business which have been admitted to the agenda
for consideration

(the special circumstances shall be identified in
the minutes)




Item Ward Item Not Page
No Open No
5 DECLARATIONS OF DISCLOSABLE
PECUNIARY INTERESTS
To disclose or draw attention to any disclosable
pecuniary interests for the purposes of Section 31
of the Localism Act 2011 and paragraphs 13-16 of
the Members’ Code of Conduct.
HEARINGS
6 Little London APPLICATION FOR THE GRANT OF A 1-76

and
Woodhouse

PREMISES LICENCE FOR HOTEL, UNIT 2, 7
DUNCAN STREET, LEEDS, LS1 6DQ

To receive and consider the attached report of the
Chief Officer, Elections and Regulatory for an
application for a grant of a Premises Licence at
Hotel, Unit 2, 7 Duncan Street, Leeds, LS1 6DQ

Third Party Recording

Recording of this meeting is allowed to enable those not
present to see or hear the proceedings either as they take
place (or later) and to enable the reporting of those
proceedings. A copy of the recording protocol is available
from the contacts named on the front of this agenda.

Use of Recordings by Third Parties — code of practice

a) Any published recording should be accompanied by
a statement of when and where the recording was
made, the context of the discussion that took place,
and a clear identification of the main speakers and
their role or title.

b) Those making recordings must not edit the recording
in a way that could lead to misinterpretation or
misrepresentation of the proceedings or comments
made by attendees. In particular there should be no
internal editing of published extracts; recordings may
start at any point and end at any point but the
material between those points must be complete.




Agenda Iltem 6

Report author: Mr Shaam Amin
@m ee S 0113 378 5029

-—eemsw CITY COUNCIL

Report of the Head of Elections and Regulatory Services
Report to the Licensing Sub Committee
Date: 25th September 2018

Subject: Application for the grant of a premises licence for Hotel, Unit 2, 7
Duncan Street, Leeds, LS1 6DQ

Are specific electoral Wards affected? ™ Yes [ ] No

If relevant, name(s) of Ward(s): Little London & Woodhouse

Are there implications for equality and diversity and cohesion [ ] Yes X No
and integration?

Is the decision eligible for Call-In? [ ] Yes X No
Does the report contain confidential or exempt information? [ ] Yes X] No

If relevant, Access to Information Procedure Rule number:

Appendix number:

Summary of main issues

This is an application for the grant of a premises licence, made by Palagander Limited, for
Hotel Unit 2, 7 Duncan Street, Leeds, LS1 6DQ.

Responsible authorities and Ward Members have been notified of this application.
The application has attracted representations from responsible authorities.

The premises are located within an area covered by a cumulative impact policy.

Pagl 1



1 Purpose of this report

1.1 To advise Members of an application made under section 17 of the Licensing Act
2003 ("the Act") for a new premises licence in respect of the above mentioned
premises.

1.2 Members are required to consider this application due to the receipt of
representations.

2 History of the premises

21 This is the first application for a premises licence for these premises.

3 The application

3.1 The applicant’s name is Palagander Limited

3.2 The proposed designated premises supervisor is Alexander William Neil

3.3 In summary the application is for:

Record Music and Supply of Alcohol
Every Day 10:00 until 02:00
Late Night Refreshment
Every Day 23:00 until 02:00

Non standard timings
No non-standard timings for bank holidays or special occasions are

proposed.
4 The operating schedule
4.1 The applicant proposes to promote the licensing objectives by taking the steps

identified in the operating schedule which is attached at Appendix A.

5 Location

5.1 A map which identifies the location of this premises is attached at Appendix B.
6 Representations

6.1 Under the Act representations can be received from responsible authorities or

other persons. Representations must be relevant and, in the case of another
person, must not be frivolous or vexatious.

P%e 2



Representations from Responsible Authorities

6.2

Representations have been received from West Yorkshire Police and
Entertainment Licensing in their capacity as responsible authorities. Both
representations remain as matters for Members consideration. Copies of the
representations may be found at Appendix C.

Other representations

6.3
7
7.1

7.2

7.3

7.4

7.5

8.2

8.3

8.4

There are no other representations.
Cumulative Impact Policy

The premises are located within the cumulative impact area for City Centre - Red
Zone.

Cumulative impact means the potential impact on the promotion of the licensing
objectives due to the significant number of licensed premises concentrated in one
area.

An applicant wishing to obtain a new licence for premises falling within any of the
cumulative impact areas must identify, through the risk assessment process
and/or the operating schedule, the steps they intend to take so that the council
and responsible authorities can be satisfied that granting a new licence would not
add to the impact already being experienced.

Details of the cumulative impact policy specific to City Centre - Red Zone and an
outline of the evidence behind the reason for setting this policy is attached at
Appendix D.

Members are directed to paragraphs 7.51 to 7.54 of the Statement of Licensing
Policy which provides examples of how an application may be considered
exceptional and the matters that the council would not normally take into
consideration.

Licensing hours

Members are directed to paragraphs 6.8 to 6.15 of the Statement of Licensing
Policy which states the criteria that will be applied to any decision for new
applications or variations which include extending hours.

In brief the Policy states at 6.14 that restrictions may be made to the proposed
hours of use where, after receiving relevant representations, the council considers
it appropriate for the promotion of the licensing objectives to do so.

The council will take into account the existing pattern of licensed premises in an
area when considering what is appropriate to promote the objectives. Applications
which are significantly out of character for a locality will need to demonstrate that
granting the hours sought will not adversely impact on the licensing objectives.

A list of premises in the local area and their licensed hours and activities is
provided at Appendix E.

Pag% 3



10
10.1

10.2

11

Equality and diversity implications

At the time of writing this report there were no implications for equality and
diversity. Any decision taken by the Licensing Sub Committee will be in
accordance with the four licensing objectives as prescribed by the Licensing Act
2003.

Options available to Members

The Licensing Sub Committee must take such of the following steps as it
considers appropriate for the promotion of the licensing objectives:

e Grant the application as requested.

e Grant the application whilst imposing additional conditions and/or altering in
any way the proposed operating schedule.

e Exclude any licensable activities to which the application relates.

e Refuse to specify the said person as the designated premises supervisor.

¢ Reject the whole or part of the application.

Members of the Licensing Sub Committee are asked to note that they may not
reject the whole or part of the application merely because they consider it
desirable to do so. It must be appropriate in order to promote the licensing
objectives.

Background papers

e Guidance issued under s182 Licensing Act 2003
e Leeds City Council Statement of Licensing Policy

Pa49e 4



Appendix A

M Descnibe the steps you mtend fo take to promote the four licensing objectives

a) General — all four hicensmg objectives (b, c, d and e) (please read guidance note 9)

The premuses are a boutique hotel with a bar/restaurant It 15 not anticipated that the customer base for
premium priced premises will affect the licensing objectives

b) The prevention of crime and disorder

1 A suitable Closed Circuit Television (CCTV) system will be operational at the premises at all times when
heensable activities are being carried out and at any other ttmes where members of the public are present on
the premises

2 The CCTV system will have sufficient storage retention capacity for a mmmum of 31 days' continuous
footage which will be of good quality

3 The CCTYV system will be capable of securing relevant pictures for review or export at a later date

4 The CCTV system will be adequately maintamed and be capable of transporting recorded matenal onto a
removable media

5 The CCTV system replay software must allow an authorised officer of the Licensing Authonty or
Responsible Authornty to search the picture footage effectively and see all the information contamed 1n the
picture footage

6 The Supervisors Register will state the name of the person who 1s 1 overall charge of the premises at each
time that hcensed activities are carned out, and this mformation will be retained for a period of twelve
months and produced for inspection on request to an authonised officer

7 The mummum number ot door supervisors for the premuses 1s 1 from 22 00 until the premises close on
Fndays and Saturdays

8 The PLH/DPS will ensure that an Incident Report Register 1s maintained on the premises to redord
mcidents such as anti social behaviour, admissions refusals and ejections from the premises

9 The Incident Report Register will contain consecutively numbered pages, the date time and location of the
incident, details of the nature of the incident, the names and registration numbers of any door staff invovled
or to whom the incident was reported, the names and personal hcence numbers (if any) of any other staff
involved or to whom the incident was reported, the names and numbers of any police officers attending, the
police mcident and / or crime number, names and addresses of any witnesses and confirmation of whether
there 1s CCTV footage of the incident

10 A swtable purpose-made receptacle for the safe retention of illegal substances will be provided and
arrangements made for the safe disposal of its contents asa agreed with West Yorkshire Police or British
Transport Police

11 There will be a commumcation hnk via radio to other venues 1n the city centre This will be the system
recognised by the current Business Crime Reduction Partnership for the city, Leeds City Council and West
Yorkshire Police

12 Such communication link will be kept in working order at all ttmes when licensable activities are taking

15
Page 5




place

13 The commumcation link will be available to the Designated Premises Supervisor or other nommated
supervisor and be momitored by that person at all times that licensed activities are bemg carned out

14 All mcidents of crime or disorder will be reproted via the lnk to an agreed police contact point

15 The PLH/DPS staff will ask proof of age from any person appearng to be under the age of 25 who
attempts to purchase alcohol at the premises

16 The PLH/DPS staff will ask for acceptable evidence (as agreed by WYP / WYTSS) from any person
appearing to be under the age of 25 who attempts to purchase alcohol at the premises

17 Dnnks, open bottles and glasses will not be taken from the premises at any time Empty bottles and
glasses will be collected regularly and promptly Glass and other sharp objects will be stored and disposed of
safely using suitable receptacles Receptacles will be secured and not accessible to the customers

18 The PLH/DPS will belong to a recognised trade body or Pub Watch Scheme where one exists, whose
aims mclude the promotion of the licensing objectives

19 An agreed number of covers will be maintamed at all times the premises are operating The number of
covers will be 28

20 Waiter/waitress service will be m operation throughout the premuses 1n relation to orders for food and/or
alcohol

21 The hcensed bar/restaurant will be available only to people staying in the hotel rooms and their bona fide
guests between the hours of midmight and 02 00am

22 Food will be on offer at all times the premuses are selling alcohol

c) Public safety

23 Wntten records of all accidents and safety mcidents involving members of the public will be kept These
will be made available at the request of an authorised officer

24 Electrical mstallations will be mspected on a penodic basis (at least every 3 years or at a frequency
specified m wnting) by a suitably qualified and competent person Inspection records/ certificates will be
kept and made available at the request of an authonised officer If used, any temporary electrical wiring and
distributions will also be inspected Inspection records/certificates will be kept These will be made available
at the request of an authonsed officer

25 Regular safety checks of guarding to stairs, balconies, landings and ramps will be undertaken, and a
supervision policy will be maimtained to prevent people from mappropriate behaviour including chimbing
which may lead to a fall from height

26 A wntten spillage pohcy will be kept to ensure spillages are dealt with mn a timely and safe manner,

27 The premises have a current Fire Risk Assessment

16

Page 6



d) The prevention of public nuisance

28 Licensable activities will be conducted and the facilities for licensed activities will be designed and
operated so as to prevent the transmussion of audible noise or perceptible vibration through the fabric of the
building or structure to adjoimng properties

29 Bottles will not be placed 1n any extemal receptacle after 23 00 hours and 07 00 hours to minimise noise
disturbance to neighbouring properties

30 Noise from plant or machmery will be maudible at the nearest noise sensitive premises during the
operation of the plant or machinery Plant and machinery will be regularly services and maintained to meet
this level

e) The protection of children from harm

Checkhst
Please tick to mdicate agreement

I'have made or enclosed payment of the fee X
T have enclosed the plan of the premises

® [ have sent copies of this application and the plan to responsible authorities and others where X
applicable

#  Ihave enclosed the consent form completed by the idividual I wish to be designated premises X
supervisor, 1f applicable

®  Junderstand that I must now advertise my apphcation X

e  Tunderstand that1f I do not comply with the above requirements my apphcation will be X

rejected

[Applicable to all individual apphcants, including those m a partnership which 1s not a lunited
hiability partnership, but not compames or mited hability partnerships] I have included
documents demonstrating my entitlement to work 1n the Umted Kingdom (please read note 15)

IT IS AN OFFENCE, UNDER SECTION 158 OF THE LICENSING ACT 2003, TO MAKE A
FALSE STATEMENT IN OR IN CONNECTION WITH THIS APPLICATION THOSE WHO
MAKE A FALSE STATEMENT MAY BE LIABLE ON SUMMARY CONVICTION TO A FINE OF
ANY AMOUNT

IT IS AN OFFENCE UNDER SECTION 24B OF THE IMMIGRATION ACT 1971 FOR A PERSON
TO WORK WHEN THEY KNOW, OR HAVE REASONABLE CAUSE TO BELIEVE, THAT THEY
ARE DISQUALIFIED FROM DOING SO BY REASON OF THEIR IMMIGRATION STATUS
THOSE WHO EVIPLOY AN ADULT WITHOUT LEAVE OR WHO IS SUBJECT TO
CONDITIONS AS TO EMPLOYMENT WILL BE LIABLE TO A CIVIL PENALTY UNDER
SECTION 15 OF THE IMMIGRATION, ASYLUM AND NATIONALITY ACT 2006 AND

17
Page 7




This page is intentionally left blank



Appendix B

= [ N
il gyl IR
o ITS WHW [[ h 3
= Bank| || ll 3
n q H — 3
g \‘ Whitelocks .Shene.-{I - ::‘3:’
2 - = . F_|<
I= . _: ! §

Marks & Spencer,
|

47 to 49

46
45

320 to 326

42to 44

Ceﬂtral ArCade
Bella Italla
M : “ o
‘ .-'. ,e344m - A Take Away
McDonaIds 3 ,' Ry o~
Mommy,Thai Restaurant Distrikt Hi Fi Club § X Kada's Cafe)
7 _ m " |ve Guys 9-11 Plemlnlster - | "’". s“s

TCBS

36

> [ ]
Bar Restaurant:Call Lane Social

Y At~ X [ - “n
-------- g Veen 2 LEEdS ----..._____. -" JSOGN Unit 11 = Corn Exchange",\"g1ch Box‘
o "---b-dNCAl\lg%ééé; -------- Py ot [l Little Leeds Beer House
-------- ) , YNando's Restaurant e D |
: E ’ “ ﬁ Du
Vow Hedonlst Project
G- 1
Bar A
- i Bower's ;Tap [Space 2 iMook
V@
: H Smokestack Norman : ! S
: : w= Smokestack :
VB O . ! {
Hotel JH h- 'll ,- ! ! Neon Cactus JGIHES c,,',,\ ; ','

afe@Lambe h S
e n 4/
Tcs n(_;mtar Cafe
S| e J TIF Coffee Bar ,"

Viaduc ot The Back Room )~
‘ = = 0. 5. Brooklyn Brewery Pop Up
Smmercial C° - -t \ 1]
556 | \5

‘mThe Shed Bar 'mgl 's
e P
\ Mission  Basement Complex

This map is based upon the Ordinance Survey’s digital data with the

permission of the Ordinance Survey on behalf of the controller of Her Key

Majesty’s Stationary Office

© Unauthorised reproduction infringes Crown Copyright and . On licence A Late night
may lead to prosecution or civil proceedings refreshment

Leeds City Council O.S. Licence No 1000019567
© Crown Copyright all rights reserved Page 9 - Off licence I Other




This page is intentionally left blank



Appendix C
NOT PROTECTIVELY MARKED

PREW /Okm_'m /oo\ MW

Leeds District Licensing Department

=% WEST YORKSHIRE Firet Floor

Elland Road DHQ
Elland Road
Leeds

L. Nf LS118BU

istrict L.'c #3MQJDWF§‘

03 SEp 2018
A ECL#VED

3 September 201

cc Entertainment Licensing Section Leeds City Council, Civic Hall, Leeds LS1 1UR

RE UNIT 2, 7 DUNCAN STREET, LEEDS, LS1 6DQ
APPLICATION TO VARY A PREMISES LICENCE - LICENSING ACT 2003
POLICE — LETTER OF REPRESENTATION — CUMULATIVE IMPACT POLICY

Thank you for submitting your application for the above premises

The application relates to premises which fall within one of the areas of Leeds currently subject to a
policy of cumulative impact, as detailed in the present Statement of Licensing Policy 2014-2018 issued
by Leeds City Council as the licensing authority

The area concerned in this particular case I1s Area 1 Leeds City Centre

Therefore, in line with the current statutory guidance 1ssued by the Secretary of State under Section 182
Licensing Act 2003 West Yorkshire Police make representations based on the cumulative impact policy
of the area concerned and highlighted above, where the licensing objectives and particularly the

prevention of cnme and disorder and prevention of public nuisance objectives are being adversely
affected

NOT PROTECTIVELY MARKED

Page 11



NOT PROTECTIVELY MARKED

The proposed premises are located In the current red zone in the cumulative impact area The Council’s
policy states

7 21 “The council will seek to refuse all applications in these red areas on the basis that the impact on
the licensing obyjectives are at such a level that the area cannot support any more premises opening or
extending their hours no matter how impressive the concept or application 1s The counci will only qrant
applications in the red zone in exceptional cases”, and

7 25 “It 1s the council’s policy, on receipt of relevant representations, to
* Refuse new and variation applications in the red area
* To seek additional measures for new and variation applications in the amber area
* To seek good quality applications for applications in the green area

7 26 “This applies to alcohol led premises such as bars, pubs, and nightclubs, and for premises seeking
late night refreshment such as takeaways and late opening restaurants”

The location of these proposed premises i1s in very close proximity to a multitude of other licensed
premises In this area such as Mook, Space, Revolution, Cuckoo, Brooklyn Bar, Call Lane Social,
Norman Bar, Rolands, Neon Cactus, Oporto, Jakes Bar, McDonalds, Distrikt, Smokestack, Hedonist,
Bowers Tap, Bar Fibre, Queens Court, Mission, Viaduct, and Stone Roses Bar it i1s an alcohol related
violent cnime hotspot for robbery, assault and theft The peak time for cnme in this area of the city 1s
between 23 00hrs and 04 00hrs, with the peak days being Saturday and Sunday, followed by Thursday
and Friday The hours and days applied for therefore fall in to these peak times

The analysis of crme data provided to Leeds City Council upon which the current Cumulative Impact
Policy 1s based shows that the Briggate/Call Lane area has experienced a 15% rise in reported crime
since the last review of crime statistics just over a year ago That's on top of the previous 12 month
period which showed a 17% rnise The highest concentration of offences In the city remains in this area
and the statistics illustrate an area which i1s deteriorating not improving

The saturation of licensed premises in this area i1s such that determining which venues may bear some
responsibility for the 1ssues Is practically impossible, and means that they cannot be dealt with by way of
review or enforcement meetings A strong Cumulative Impact Policy Is therefore imperative to prevent
already existing venues extending their licensable hours, and to prevent further premises licences being
granted in that area which would add to the considerable impact already being felt

The application 1s for a boutique hotel with a bar/restaurant facility on the ground floor The bar is to be
open to members of the public for the supply of alcohol from 10 00hrs until midnight, with residents and
their bona fide guests being allowed to buy alcohol from midnight until 02 00hrs (offered as a condition)
That would be a maximum of 12 people (6 double rooms) staying in the hotel, with as many friends as
they wished to invite to carry on drinking alcohol — this could quite easily result in the bar remaining full
until 02 00hrs every night which would most definitely impact on this high volume alcohol related crime
area

The Counclil’s policy 1s to only grant applications where they are seen to be exceptional, and it is for the
applicant to demonstrate to the Licensing Sub-Commuittee that the application would not impact on the
cumulative effect of such licensed premises in the area | would suggest that the measure offered to
restrict’ alcohol sales from midnight until 02 00 to residents and their bona fide guests 1s open to all
kinds of abuses An exceptional measure which might be offered would be more along the lines that from
23 00hrs the bar would be shut and any alcohol sales would be made by way of room service only As it

NOT PROTECTIVELY MARKED

Page 12



NOT PROTECTIVELY MARKED

Is this I1s an application for another bar in Area 1 of the Cumulative Impact Zone which happens to be
connected to the proposed hotel

Therefore, in terms of location (RED ZONE) and in terms of applying for the sale of alcohol, late night
refreshment and recorded music terminating at 02 00hrs every day, West Yorkshire Police consider that
this application implicates the current policy of cumulative impact for Leeds City Centre in the red area,
and would rely on the relevant paragraphs of the current Section 182 guidance in making this
representation

PC Cath Arkle
Leeds District Licensing Officer
West Yorkshire Police

NOT PROTECTIVELY MARKED

Page 13



= e CITY COUNCIL

Elections and Regulatory Services
Civic Hall
Private & Confidential Leeds LS1 1UR

2 September 2018

Dear (I

Hotel, Unit 2, 7 Duncan Street, Leeds LS1 6DQ
Application for a grant of a premises licence
Licensing Act 2003

Licensing Authority Letter of Representation

Thank you for submitting your application for the above premises on behalf of Falagander
Limited, Rolands, 39 Call Lane, Leeds, LS1 TET.

The areainwhich the subject premises is located in within a cumulative impact area. It i5the
council's policy, on receipt of relevant representations, to refuse new and variation applications
in this area for alcohol led premises such as bars, pubs and nightclubs and for premises seeking
late night refreshment such as takeaways and late opening restaurants, unless the applicant can
demonstrate that their application would not impact on the cumulative effect of such licensed
premises in the area.

Specifically your application falls within the red area of the City Centre CIFP. As stated at 720 of
the Staterment of Licensing Policy 2014 to 2018 the council will seek to refuse all applications in
these red areas on the basis that the impact on the licensing objectives are at such a level that
the area cannot support any more premises opening or extending their operation no matter how
Impressive the concept or application is.

| referyou to 767 to 770 of the Policy which describes how, when considering the presumption
against grant in a CIF area, the council will need to be satisfied that the grant of this variation will
not impact on the cumulative 1mpact of existing licensed premises in the area. It will be for you
to advise the council how your application would allow Members to make an exceptif;;n-atg the

policy.

INVESTOR IN FEWLE

Website: www.leeds.gov.uk
Switchboard: 0113 222 4444

Page 14



| also refer you to 7 69 of the Policy which describes examples of factors the licensing authority
willl not consider as meeting the standard of rebuttal include:

o That the premises will be well managed and run as all licensed premises should meet this
standard.

*  That the premises will be constructed to a high standard.

e That the applicant operates similar premises elsewhere, such as in ancther licensing
authonty area, without complaint.

| note that the application is for a new licence to serve alcohol between the hours of 10am and
Zamwith late night refreshment for 11pm to 2am every day of the weel

Looking at the plans, the premises will provide six suites over three floors, each accommodating
Up to two people bringing the total number of residents to 12, You provide seating in the
barfrestaurant area for 28 people.

You state within Section M of the application that you will employ one door supervisor after
10pm and that the bar will serve only residents and their bona fide guests between midnight and
Zam. Yol have offered the condition that food will be available at all times alcohol is served.

The peak times for crime and disorder in this red zone of the city cumulative impact area is
between 11pm and dam. Although you have offered food to be available this does not make this
afood led business, and you have not offered to make alcohol ancillary to food. Therefore itis
apparent that you want to operate this space as a bar. VWe do not believe that the condition
restricting alcohol sales to residents and their gquests after midnight will be easy to enforce in this
area.

YWe welcome the application for a hotel, especially one offering boutigue accommodation, but
are concerned that the bar will become another new bar opening in an area already suffering
severaly from the cumulative impact of licensed premises. The layout of the rooms each
provides a seating/lounge area and we would suggest this would lend itself to room service
provision after 11pm for your residents and their bona fide guests offering the same, or an
enhanced offering without the risk of adding to the severe problems being experienced in the
area.

Eearing in mind the severty of the problems being experienced in the area with this area
suffering from the highest levels of violent crime and disorder incidences in the city centre, and
experiencing a further increase in crime in 2017, the Licensing Authority is of the opinion that
your application contains insufficient information about how your application would not add to the
impact already being experienced inthe area. Therefore the licensing authonty submits a formal
representation against your application on the grounds of prevention of crime and disorder.

Should you have any guestions, please contact us.

Yours faithfully

Susan Holden

Frincipallicensing Officer
Entertainment Licensing

Page 15



Cumulative Impact Assessment
City Centre

Area 1 relates to the city centre. West Yorkshire Police has shared information and statistics that
show that the nature of the city centre is such that the cumulative impact of licensed premises leads
to problems that aren’t experienced in other parts of the city and this can be attributed to the
density of licensed premises in specific areas. The number and close proximity of venues on a street
can result in difficulties in identifying individual premises as causing problems and so action planning
and reviewing individual licences is not possible.

The closure or opening of businesses can have a dramatic effect on reported crime and incidents in
an area. While problems at individual premises are dealt with using action planning and the review
process, there are areas in Leeds city centre which become saturated as new businesses open or
existing businesses change their style of operation.

In addition the council recognises that a previous problem area can be improved by the introduction
of new styles of business types, such as food led premises like restaurants and seeks to encourage
this.

City Centre Cumulative Impact Assessment - DecerﬁpgééO:fG Page 1




The dynamic nature of the city centre has created difficulties in setting a policy that will be relevant
for five years until the next formal review of the Licensing Policy. Therefore the council has adopted
an approach of designating areas within the city centre CIP as ‘red’ or ‘amber’ based upon an
analysis of crime and disorder in the night time economy and will review these areas on an annual
basis.

Areas that are considered highly saturated and that are experiencing particularly high levels of
crime, disorder and/or nuisance will be designated as red areas. The policy states that the council
will seek to refuse all applications in these red areas on the basis that the impact on the licensing
objectives is at such a level that the area cannot support any more premises opening or extending
their operation and that the council will only grant applications in the red zone in exceptional cases.
Exceptional does not mean that an application is innovative or novel, but that it allows Members to
make an exception to their policy. Those exceptional cases would be where the premises can
demonstrate that they will not impact on the issues already being experienced in the area, i.e. by
containing their operation within the hours of the daytime and early evening economy.

Any variation that will effectively increase the occupancy of premises will be viewed in a similar light
to a new application as it may increase the available capacity in the same way a new premises in that
area would, which in the red area would be unacceptable. Similarly new businesses seeking to
introduce a new concept, and so attract different people into the area, may be acceptable in the
amber area but in the red area the problems are exacerbated by the sheer number of people on the
street during the peak hours and introducing a new or extended business, even with a different
concept, would add to the impact rather than reduce it.

Management controls such as door staff will not be adequately effective in preventing an increase in
the number of people within the red zone.

The amber area is an area which is of concern, based upon an analysis of issues within the night time
economy that are relevant to the licensing objectives, and the council will expect applicants to offer
additional measures tailored to the problems in that area. Applicants are strongly advised to consult
with West Yorkshire Police and the licensing authority during their application process. By working
together, the responsible authorities and businesses can establish working practices that reduce
crime and disorder and so benefit the long term aims of the city to be a vibrant, thriving economy.

All other areas within the city centre CIP will be designated green areas where good quality
applications will be generally be more acceptable even though the area is a CIP area.

It is the council’s policy, on receipt of relevant representations, to

o refuse new and variation applications in the red area
e to seek additional measures for new and variation applications in the amber area
e to seek good quality applications for application in the green area

This applies to alcohol led premises such as bars, pubs and nightclubs, and for premises seeking late
night refreshment such as takeaways and late opening restaurants.

Extra scrutiny is given to applications which appear to adopt a number of different styles during their
trading. For example businesses that purport to be food led but seek late opening hours may be
judged to be predominantly alcohol led due to their late night activities. It is for the applicant to
demonstrate how their business will not impact on the licensing objectives.

City Centre Cumulative Impact Assessment - December 2017 Page 2

Page 17



Changes in the last year

There are two distinct areas in the city where extra police resources are deployed on a regular basis.
These areas are the Call Lane area and the Albion Street/ Woodhouse Lane area. Premises in those
areas have deployed street marshals at their own expense in the past as it has been recognised that
incidents on the street require extra attention and that early intervention can prevent an escalation
in the severity of incidents on the street. However in recent years this scheme has fallen away and
the violent crime rate has increased.

As police resources are reducing each year, priorities have been realigned. There has been a small
reduction in the number of arrests for drunk and disorderly again this year but an increase in assault.
The increase in assaults could be due to early intervention methods being cut back, such as the
street marshalling scheme and intervention at an early level (i.e. arresting people for being drunk
and disorderly), and so the low level offences are escalating to the more serious assault charge.

The issues with disorder in the street on Call Lane has led to a road closure between 11pm and 5am
on the Friday, Saturday and Sunday night which took effect in October 2015. The sheer numbers of
people, often intoxicated, in the street during these hours highlights the need for the overall
capacity of the red area to decrease, not increase. Further work is ongoing with the operators in
Hirsts Yard to reduce criminality in this area.

The Council continues to receive applications within the areas designated as red. There has been a
trend for existing operators to apply for minor and full variations to bring into use areas which were
unlicensed previously. In all cases the premises licence holder has undertaken to keep their capacity
the same. However this trend for increasing the licensed area is concerning as the ability to control
capacity is difficult. Any application seeking an increase in floor space, even without an increase in
stated capacity, can expect close scrutiny.

Police Crime Reporting

West Yorkshire Police has produced a crime report “Leeds City Centre: Night Time Economy Related
Crime” dated September 2017 which has been referred to when reviewing the red and amber zones
for 2017. This report is referred to as the Police report in this document. It uses reported crime
figures from 01/09/2015 —31/08/2017. The police report only compares statistics from the last two
years, as the statistics are not comparable going further back than that due to the changes in the
way in which crime is recorded. The following data tables and key findings (signified by bullet
points) have been extracted from the police report.

City Centre
01/09/2015 - | 01/09/2016 -
Occurrence Type 31/08/2016 | 31/08/2017 | Change +/- | % Change
Affray 38 52
Assault 1300 1524
Drunk And Disorderly 255 267
Public Order 291 389
Robbery 95 146
Theft From Person 1168 1453
Theft Non Specific 1518 1554
Total 4665 5385
Figure 1 shows the breakdown of occurrence type 01/09/2015 — 31/08/2017
City Centre Cumulative Impact Assessment - December 2017 Page 3

Page 18



Licensed Premises Flag

01/09/2015 - 01/09/2016 -
Occurrence Type 31/08/2016 31/08/2017
Affray 3 4
Assault 251 263
Drunk And Disorderly 15 15
Public Order 11 21
Robbery 2 1
Theft From Person 488 453
Theft Non Specific 537 586
Total 1307 2650

Change +/-

% Change

Figure 2 shows the offences flagged as license premises involved 01/09/2015 —31/08/2017

Alcohol involved flag

01/09/2015 - | 01/09/2016 -
Occurrence Type 31/08/2016 31/08/2017
Affray 14 18
Assault 331 347
Drunk And Disorderly 203 180
Public Order 39 59
Robbery 11 15
Theft From Person 43 35
Theft Non Specific 27 20
Total 668 674

Change +/-

% Change

Figure 3 shows the offences flagged as alcohol involved 01/09/2015 —31/08/2017

Offences by day or night time economy

01/09/2015 - | 01/09/2016 -
Occurrence Type 31/08/2016 | 31/08/2017
Affray 6 10
Assault 288 320
Drunk And Disorderly 35 30
Public Order 149 214
Robbery 29 38
Theft From Person 352 599
Theft Non Specific 674 705
Total 1533 1916

%

Figure 4 shows the offences during the DTE (06:00 — 17:59) between 01/09/2015 —31/08/2017

City Centre Cumulative Impact Assessment - December 2017

Page 19



NTE

01/09/2015- | 01/09/2016 - %

Occurrence Type 31/08/2016 31/08/2017 Change +/-

Affray 32 42

Assault 1012 1204

Drunk And Disorderly 220 237

Public Order 142 175

Robbery 66 108

Theft From Person 816 854

Theft Non Specific 844 849

Total 3132 3469

Figure 5 shows the offences during the NTE (18:00 — 05:59) between 01/09/2015 — 31/08/2017

The tables clearly show that there has been in increase in crime across the city centre. The police
report conclusions state:

An analysis of the examined offences shows overall offending in the City Centre has
increased by 15% compared with the previous examined period.

During 01/09/2016 and 31/08/2017, Assaults and Theft from Person offences have seen the
highest increases in terms of volume compared with the previous year. Robbery offences
have experienced the greatest percentage change. All examined offences experienced an
increase in volume.

As seen in previous reporting, Assaults and Theft (Non Specific) have the highest number of
offences with a licensed premises flag and experienced the greatest increases during the
period.

Assaults continue to be the highest alcohol related crime, followed by Drunk and Disorderly
offences. While Drunk and Disorderly offences saw a decrease, Public Order offences
increased.

Theft and Assault offences are the top offence categories for both the day time economy
and night time economy.

In both the examined periods there are more reports of ‘off street’ offences than ‘on street’.
The number of assaults occurring ‘off street” are fairly similar in both years. There are more
assaults reported to occur ‘on street’.

Street Level Data

The tables below relate to Leeds City Centre night time economy offending only (18:00 to 05:59) and
show the top ten streets and the top ten streets of increasing concern for the night time economy

offending. The table shows the percentage of the street compared with the city centre total as

shown in Figure 5.

B [) i B [) i
Top 10StreetNames | 5016 | 5015 9016 2017 | 2016 017
BRIGGATE 572 18.3% 631 18%
CALL LANE 531 17% 565 16.8%
ALBION STREET 263 8.4% 294 8.7%
WOODHOUSE LANE 213 6.8% 248 7.3%
BOAR LANE 140 4.5% 178 5.2%
COOKRIDGE STREET 99 3.2% 116 3.4%
THE HEADROW 88 2.8% 109 3.2%
MERRION STREET 113 3.6% 98 2.9%
GREAT GEORGE ST 76 2.7% 95 2.8%
HEATONS COURT 72 2.3% 79 2.3%

City Centre Cumulative Impact Assessment - December 2017

Page 20

Page 5



Top 10 Street Names 2015 - % of City 2016 - % of City Change
Of Increasing Concern 2016 2015-2016 2017 2016-2017 -
BRIGGATE 572 18.3% 631 18%

CALL LANE 531 17% 565 16.8%

ALBION STREET 263 8.4% 294 8.7%

WOODHOUSE LANE 213 6.8% 248 7.3%

BOAR LANE 140 4.1% 178 5.2%

THE HEADROW 88 2.6% 109 3.2%

GREAT GEORGE ST 76 2.2% 95 2.8%

PARK ROW 21 0.6% 40 1.1%

KIRKGATE 27 0.8% 34 1%

BRIDGE END 16 0.5% 30 0.9%

These clearly show that there has been no improvement over the last year with Briggate and Call
Lane areas are responsible for 35% of crime reported in the city in the last year. 16% of crime was
reported in the other red area of Albion Street/Woodhouse Lane.

The police report conclusions were:

= Briggate, Call Lane, Albion Street and Woodhouse Lane are the top streets for offending in
the night time economy for both examined periods. These streets are located within the two
city centre CIP red areas, supporting the view that both red areas should be maintained.

Red Area Comparisons
The stated crime figures and time analysis is taken from offences occurring within the red outlining

square, between 18:00 — 05:59. Assaults, theft from person, theft non-specific, robbery and sexual
offences have been included in this analysis.

Call Lane Red Area

|
31LvOldd

A CANRE L LUl

AN

City Centre Cumulative Impact Assessment - December 2017 Page 6

Page 21



NTE: Year 2015- 2016 (Sept — Aug)
Crime:

= Assault: 420 (+73)

= Robbery: 27 (+14)

=  Sexual Offences: 26 (+6)

=  Theft From Person: 487 (+77)
=  Theft Non Specific: 382 (+27)

Time Analysis:

Peak Time: 00:00 — 05:00
Risk days: Thursday, Friday and Saturday

NTE: Year 2016 — 2017 (Sept — Aug)
Crime:

= Assault: 495 (+75)

= Robbery: 37 (+10)

= Sexual Offences: 31 (+5)

= Theft From Person: 472 (-15)
= Theft Non Specific: 422 (+40)

Time Analysis:

Peak Time: 23:00 — 04:00
Risk days: Saturday/Sunday highest; also

Thursday and Friday
Figure 8: Call Lane red area for the period 01/09/2015 - 31/08/2016 and 01/09/2016 - 31/08/2017

The police report conclusions were:

= The Call Lane red area remains the predominant hot-spot area. Geo-spatial analysis shows
the main risk area within the city centre is the area of Call Lane and Briggate, as shown as
Section 7.1. The highest concentration of offences remains in this area and has slightly
extended compared with the previous 12 months, but still falling within the existing
designated area. The peak time for offending in the Call Lane area is now 23:00 - 04:00.

= Within the Call Lane area, all the examined offences namely Assaults, Robberies, Sexual
Offences and Thefts have increased during 2016 and 2017 with Assaults, Robberies and
Theft offences seeing the largest increase.

Not only have all crimes increased in this area again this year by another 15%, the peak times have
shifted from midnight to 5am to 11pm to 4am. The risk days have changed from Thursday, Friday
and Saturday to Thursday to Sunday with Saturday and Sunday the highest. Most worrying are the
increases in assault and theft from person.

This shows not only how important it is that the number of people using this area during the night
time does not increase but that it would be desirable for the number of people using this area during
peak hours to reduce. Therefore any change to the current licences, either new premises or any
increase in the operation of the existing premises should not have the effect of increasing visitors to
the area.

Furthermore the Council will be investigating ways in which assault and theft can be reduced, in
liaison with the operators and agencies. LeedsBID has introduced teams of Purple Ambassadors who
operate in a similar way to the street marshalling scheme, with officers patrolling the red areas and
dealing with low level nuisance to prevent it from becoming the more serious crime of assault.

In the last year the Licensing Authority has received applications from:
e apremises on Albion Street seeking to increase their hours, which was refused;
e apremises on Hirsts Yard seeking to make structural changes and update conditions which
was granted
e apremises on Call Lane which sought to add off sales to their current licence to allow people
to use an outside area, which was granted

City Centre Cumulative Impact Assessment - December 2017 Page 7

Page 22



e apremises on Briggate which sought to increase their floor space but offered a number of
stricter conditions which controlled capacity which was granted

e apremises on Briggate seeking a new application for late night refreshment which was
refused

e apremises on Call Lane seeking alcohol in conjunction with food and closing prior to peak
hours which was granted

e apremises on Call Lane which sought to extend their hours by one hour til midnight. This
matter was outstanding as this assessment was finalised.

Any operator seeking a variation to their current licence must be mindful of the problems being
experienced in the area and must ensure that the additional measures they offer will result in no
impact on the licensing objectives. A responsible operator will always be seeking ways in which they
can contribute to the efforts made to reduce the crime statistics, and would not be satisfied with
merely maintaining the status quo.

Albion Street / Woodhouse Lane Red Area

Colls

% Merrion

L)

i E 2\ B H e, p f& Crown copyright and database rights 2016 Ordr:s;ﬂee Survey 100022{1;49
5"‘--____

NTE: Year 2015 — 2016 (Sept — Aug) NTE: Year 2016 — 2017 (Sept — Aug)
Crime: Crime:

= Assault: 228 (+64) = Assault: 251 (+23)

= Robbery: 3 (+2) = Robbery: 8 (+5)

= Sexual Offences: 7 (-2) = Sexual Offences: 14 (+7)

»  Theft From Person: 126 (-2) = Theft From Person: 151 (+25)

* Theft Non Specific: 150 ( +19) " Theft Non Specific: 147 (-3)
Time Analysis: ) )

= Peak: 00:00 - 0400 Time A”S'Vsl'jizg 0. 000

. eak: 23:00 -

= Secondary : 23:00 — 00:00 = Main Peak : 01:00 — 03:00

Risk days: Monday, Friday, Saturday Risk days: Saturday
Secondary days: Monday, Tuesday, Thursday

Figure 9 Map showing the Albion Street red area for the period 01/09/2015 - 31/08/2016 and 01/09/2016 -
31/08/2017

City Centre Cumulative Impact Assessment - December 2017 Page 8

Page 23



The police report conclusions were:

= Within the Albion Street / Woodhouse Lane Red area, the hot-spot areas have remained the
same in both examined periods, specifically the bottom of Woodhouse Lane and top of
Albion Street, as shown in Section 7.2. During the period 2016 to 2017, the peak time is
shown as between 01:00 — 03:00.

In the last year the Licensing Authority has received one application from a premises on Albion
Street seeking to increase their hours, which was refused.

However the overall 9% increase in crime and the lengthening of the peak hours is worrying.

As with the Call Lane/Lower Briggate area this shows not only how important it is that the number of
people using this area during the night time does not increase but that it would be desirable for the
number of people to reduce. Therefore any change to the current licences, either new premises or
any increase in the operation of the existing premises should not have the effect of increasing
visitors to the area.

As with the Call Lane area the Council will be investigating ways in which assault and theft can be
reduced, in liaison with the operators and agencies. LeedsBID has introduced teams of Purple
Ambassadors who operate in a similar way to the street marshalling scheme, with officers patrolling
the red areas and dealing with low level nuisance to prevent it from becoming the more serious
crime of assault.

Cross Belgrave Street / Merrion Street / New Briggate:

The following area is not a designated 'red area' in the existing CIP; although, it has been noted as an
emerging area of popularity during the 'Night Time Economy'.

L=

P
r%"'a—_-:b_@c it ond GarabsTe TR 2016 Oy ealereey T A A DY [ o8 Z
. rown copyright and dalabase rights 2016 Ordnance Survey 100022119="2 = I" | A p,—

City Centre Cumulative Impact Assessment - December 2017 Page 9

Page 24



NTE: Year 2015 — 2016 (Sept — Aug)
Crime:

Assault: 108 (+28)
Robbery: 8 (+2)

Sexual Offences: 8 (+2)
Theft From Person: 96 (+11)
Theft Non Specific: 112 (-6)

Time Analysis:

Peak: 01:00 — 04:00

Secondary peak: 23:00 — 00:00 and

04:00 - 05:00

Risk days: Thursday, Friday and Saturday

NTE: Year 2016 — 2017 (Sept — Aug)
Crime:

Assault: 57 (-51)

Robbery: 8 (no change)
Sexual Offences: 7 (-1)
Theft From Person: 50 (-46)
Theft Non Specific: 48 (-64)

Time Analysis:

=  Peak: 00:00 - 04:00
Secondary peak: 23:00 — 00:00
and 04:00 — 05:00

Risk days: Friday and Saturday

Figure 10: Map showing New Briggate area for the period 01/09/2015 - 31/08/2016 and 01/09/2016 - 31/08/2017

The police report conclusions were:

= The Cross Belgrave Street/Merrion Street/New Briggate areas were noted as an emerging
area of concern for the period 2015 — 2016 however several associated offence types have
seen reductions over the last 12 month period.

As reported in previous years, this area in Leeds has been developed in the north of the city and is
proving very popular. The lengthening of the hot spot period is common with the two red areas
however there has been a dramatic reduction in crime across the board.

This area remains in the amber area this year, as this provides the most flexibility to negotiate with
applicants regarding safeguards that can be put in place. .

Night Time Related Offences

Offences (100m Hex)

1-25 i o
26 - 50 . :
» T
51 -200 \ = )
201 - 400 o
Camp

401 - 1500

02 Kilometers |

0 0.050.1

Bewry

. 2017 Ordnance Survey LA100019567

AN =
.~ ©Crown Co;isrfi\ght and datal

P o

eright

The Police Report
provides two new maps
which show the overall
spread of night time
offences across the
area. The 100m Hex
grid shows that the
main “hotspot” areas
detailed previously
(shown as red
rectangles on the map)
cover the main areas of
concern, and that the
“emerging” area
identified previously
(grey rectangle) is no
longer covering a major
offence hotspot. There

are also no “new” areas of concern (that would be orange or red) outside the current localities.

City Centre Cumulative Impact Assessment - December 2017

Page 25

Page 10



The map below shows the density of night-time offences across the defined area and the
concentration of where offences have occurred, highlighted by darker areas. Briggate (highlighted by
a dotted line) has the highest density.

Night time economy offences in Leeds City Centre (16-17)

‘Legend

] Lowest density
| Low- medium density

l:] Medium density
- Medium- high density
i - Highest density

City Centre A&E Assault data

© Crown Copyright and database right 2016 Ordnance Survey List LA 100019567

A&E data was provided for the period 01/09/2016 —31/08/2017. A notable proportion did not have
a location address or did not specify an exact address, for example “on street” or “on bus”. Detailed
location data is no longer provided therefore the proportion directly associated with the City Centre

cannot be assessed.

Road Traffic Incidents

The below table shows the breakdown of Road Traffic Incidents 01/09/2015 - 31/08/2017. The

figures have been derived from the red line area “Leeds City Centre” as shown in Section 3.

DTE NTE

Incident Type 2015-2016 2016-2017 DTE Total 2015-2016 2016-2017 | NTE Total Total
Highway Disruption 132 142 274 86 68 154 428
OPL 11 10 21 34 47 81 102
Road Related Offence 62 93 155 68 67 135 290
RTC - Damage Only 316 332 648 165 181 346 994
RTC - Serious Injury 8 14 22 6 6 12 34

RTC - Slight Injury 96 107 203 54 44 98 301
Total 625 698 1323 413 413 826 2149

Figure 12 shows the breakdown of Road Traffic Incidents 01/09/2015 - 31/08/2017.
City Centre Cumulative Impact Assessment - December 2017 Page 11

Page 26




Day Time Economy — Top Streets

The below tables show the top ten streets and the top ten streets of increasing concern for road
traffic incidents during the daytime economy.

(-] ~N (o] ~N
S| 3| o S| 9| o
N N N N
a3 9| £ w8 5
S P Top 10 Street Names b b
Top Ten Street Names Of Increasing Concern
THE HEADROW 26 | 43 THE HEADROW 26 | 43
A58 26 | 40 A58 26 | 40
WELLINGTON ST 26 | 37 WELLINGTON ST 26 | 37
A58(M) 21 | 31 A58(M) 21 | 31
INNER RING ROAD 25 | 30 GREAT GEORGE ST 17 | 29
GREAT GEORGE ST 17 | 29 ALBION ST 15 | 22
WOODHOUSE LANE 22 | 24 CLAY PIT LANE 14 | 20
CROWN POINT RD 17 | 23 A6l 11 | 17
ALBION STREET 15 | 22 GEORGE ST 6 | 11
CLAY PIT LANE 14 | 20 BOAR LANE 8 | 12

Figure 13 shows the top streets 01/09/2015 — 31/08/2017 or road traffic incidents during the day
time economy.

Night Time Economy — Top Streets
The below tables show the top ten streets and the top ten streets of increasing concern for road
traffic incidents during the night time economy hours.

o N o N
S| o @ S| o ¢
~N ~N g’ ~N ~N g’
! ! © ! ! ©
3 g S 3| 8 S
NN Top 10 Street Names NN
Top 10 Street Names of Increasing Concern
THE HEADROW 19 | 22 SWINEGATE 4 14
WOODHOUSE LANE 21 | 17 BRIGGATE 4 12
ALBION STREET 16 | 18 CROWN POINT RD 4 12
A58 16 | 16 ﬂ CALL LANE 7 | 12
BOAR LANE 18 | 14 GREAT GEORGE ST 12 | 16
WELLINGTON ST 13 | 15 INNER RING ROAD 12 | 16
GREAT GEORGE ST 12 | 16 CALVERLEY ST 6 10
INNER RING ROAD 12 | 16 VICAR LANE 3 6
CLAY PIT LANE 13 | 14 MERRION STREET 7 10
A58(M) 11 | 12 PARK SQUARE 0| 3

Figure 14 shows the top streets 01/09/2015 — 31/08/2017 for road traffic incidents during the night
time economy.

City Centre Cumulative Impact Assessment - December 2017 Page 12

Page 27



The police report conclusions were:

e During the NTE the main hot-spots for Road Related Incidents were around The Headrow,
Woodhouse Lane and Albion Street with a smaller concentration around Boar Lane and
Wellington Street

Conclusion

With the police report conclusions in mind the Licensing Authority has determined that the red areas
be maintained. Merrion Street/Cross Belgrave Street area and the Boar Lane areas will continue to
be closely monitored.

The increase in theft and violent crime in the two red areas is concerning. The council will work with
the businesses and partners to establish if further work can be done to reduce these crime figures
over the next 12 months and to establish is the Purple Ambassador Scheme has a positive effect on
reducing low level crime and disorder.

The Licensing Committee will bear in mind that in the next 12 months there may be significant
changes to the way late night levies can be introduced and may also consider the option of an early
morning restriction order if these figures do not significantly reduce over the next 12 months.

The maps in this document are based upon the Ordinance Survey’s digital data with the permission of the
Ordinance Survey on behalf of the controller of Her Majesty’s Stationary Office. © Unauthorised reproduction
infringes Crown Copyright and may lead to prosecution or civil proceedings Leeds City Council O.S. Licence No
1000019567. © Crown Copyright all rights reserved.

The Police Report produced by Leeds District Analytical Unit is available on request from Entertainment
Licensing.

City Centre Cumulative Impact Assessment - December 2017 Page 13

Page 28



Cumulative Impact Assessment
City Centre — December 2016

CarPark -~

Area 1 relates to the city centre. West Yorkshire Police has shared information and statistics that
show that the nature of the city centre is such that the cumulative impact of licensed premises leads
to problems that aren’t experienced in other parts of the city and this can be attributed to the
density of licensed premises in specific areas. The number and close proximity of venues on a street
can result in difficulties in identifying individual premises as causing problems and so action planning
and reviewing individual licences is not possible.

The closure or opening of businesses can have a dramatic effect on reported crime and incidents in
an area. While problems at individual premises are dealt with using action planning and the review
process, there are areas in Leeds city centre which become saturated as new businesses open or
existing businesses change their style of operation.

In addition the council recognises that a previous problem area can be improved by the introduction
of new styles of business types, such as food led premises and seeks to encourage this.

City Centre Cumulative Impact Assessment - Deceﬁgaé(%é Page 1



The dynamic nature of the city centre has created difficulties in setting a policy that will be relevant
for five years until the next formal review of the Licensing Policy. Therefore the council has adopted
an approach of designating areas within the city centre CIP as ‘red’ or ‘amber’ based upon an
analysis of crime and disorder in the night time economy and will review these areas on an annual
basis.

Areas that are considered highly saturated and that are experiencing particularly high levels of
crime, disorder and/or nuisance will be designated as red areas. The policy states that the council
will seek to refuse all applications in these red areas on the basis that the impact on the licensing
objectives is at such a level that the area cannot support any more premises opening or extending
their operation and that the council will only grant applications in the red zone in exceptional cases.
Exceptional does not mean that an application is innovative or novel, but that it allows Members to
make an exception to their policy. Those exceptional cases would be where the premises can
demonstrate that they will not impact on the issues already being experienced in the area, i.e. by
containing their operation within the hours of the daytime and early evening economy.

Any variation that will effectively increase the occupancy of premises will be viewed in a similar light
to a new application as it may increase the available capacity in the same way a new premises in that
area would, which in the red area would be unacceptable. Similarly new businesses seeking to
introduce a new concept, and so attract different people into the area, may be acceptable in the
amber area but in the red area the problems are exacerbated by the sheer number of people on the
street during the peak hours and introducing a new or extended business, even with a different
concept, would add to the impact rather than reduce it.

Management controls such as door staff will not be adequately effective in preventing an increase in
the number of people within the red zone.

The amber area is an area which is of concern, based upon an analysis of issues within the night time
economy that are relevant to the licensing objectives, and the council will expect applicants to offer
additional measures tailored to the problems in that area. Applicants are strongly advised to consult
with West Yorkshire Police and the licensing authority during their application process. By working
together, the responsible authorities and businesses can establish working practices that reduce
crime and disorder and so benefit the long term aims of the city to be a vibrant, thriving economy.

All other areas within the city centre CIP will be designated green areas where good quality
applications will be generally be more acceptable even though the area is a CIP area.

It is the council’s policy, on receipt of relevant representations, to

e refuse new and variation applications in the red area
e to seek additional measures for new and variation applications in the amber area
e to seek good quality applications for application in the green area

This applies to alcohol led premises such as bars, pubs and nightclubs, and for premises seeking late
night refreshment such as takeaways and late opening restaurants.

Extra scrutiny is given to applications which appear to adopt a number of different styles during their
trading. For example businesses that purport to be food led but seek late opening hours may be
judged to be predominantly alcohol led due to their late night activities. It is for the applicant to
demonstrate how their business will not impact on the licensing objectives.

City Centre Cumulative Impact Assessment - December 2016 Page 2

Page 30



Changes in the last year

There are two distinct areas in the city where extra police resources are deployed on a regular basis.
These areas are the Call Lane area and the Albion Street/ Woodhouse Lane area. Premises in those
areas deploy street marshals at their own expense as it has been recognised that incidents on the
street require extra attention and that early intervention can prevent an escalation in the severity of
incidents on the street.

As police resources are reducing each year, priorities have been realigned. There has been a small
reduction in the number of arrests for drunk and disorderly but an increase in assault. The increase
in assaults could be due to early intervention methods being cut back, such as the street marshalling
scheme and intervention at an early level (i.e. arresting people for being drunk and disorderly), and
so the low level offences are escalating to the more serious assault charge.

The issues with disorder in the street on Call Lane has led to a road closure between 11pm and 5am
on the Friday, Saturday and Sunday night which took effect in October 2015. The sheer numbers of
people, often intoxicated, in the street during these hours highlights the need for the overall
capacity of the red area to decrease, not increase.

The Council continues to receive applications within the areas designated as red. There has been a
trend for existing operators to apply for minor and full variations to bring into use areas which were
unlicensed previously. In all cases the premises licence holder has undertaken to keep their capacity
the same. However this trend for increasing the licensed area is concerning as the ability to control
capacity is difficult. Any application seeking an increase in floor space, even without an increase in
stated capacity, can expect close scrutiny.

Police Crime Reporting

West Yorkshire Police has produced a crime report “2016-10 Night Time Economy — City v4” dated
October 2016 which has been referred to when reviewing the red and amber zones for 2017. This
report is referred to as the Police report in this document. It uses reported crime figures from
01/09/2014 —31/08/2016.

In 2014 Her Majesty’s Inspectorate of Constabulary made recommendations to change crime
recording practices. This resulted in an increase in the number of recorded crimes in West Yorkshire
in 2015. Analysis of the changes in crime levels, along with a number of other measures, concluded
that a proportion of these recent increases were related to administrative change rather than an
increase in criminality. Specifically this change in recording practise has impacted on the level of
‘violence against the person’, in particular ‘violence without injury’ as many lower level offences
were not previously being recorded.

The police report only compares statistics from the last two years, as the statistics are not
comparable going further back than that due to the changes in the way in which crime is recorded.

The following data tables and key findings (signified by bullet points) have been extracted from the
police report.

City Centre Cumulative Impact Assessment - December 2016 Page 3

Page 31



City Centre

Occurrence Type 01/09/2014 - | 01/09/2015 - | Change +/- | % Change
31/08/2015 31/08/2016

Affray 27 38

Assault 978 1300

Drunk And Disorderly 272 255

Public Order 143 291

Robbery 58 95

Theft From Person 1152 1168

Theft Non Specific 1486 1518

Total 4116 4665

Figure 1 shows the breakdown of occurrence type 01/09/2014 —31/08/2016

Licensed Premises Flag

Occurrence Type 01/09/2014 - | 01/09/2015 - | Change +/- | % Change
31/08/2015 31/08/2016

Affray 5 3 -2 -40%

Assault 185 251

Drunk And Disorderly 7 15

Public Order 2 11

Robbery 2 2 0 Jox

Theft From Person 452 488

Theft Non Specific 507 537

Total 1160 1307

Figure 2 shows the offences flagged as licensed premises involved 01/09/2014 —31/08/2016

Alcohol involved flag

Occurrence Type 01/09/2014 - | 01/09/2015 - | Change +/- | % Change
31/08/2015 31/08/2016

Affray 11 14

Assault 310 331

Drunk And Disorderly 231 203

Public Order 21 39

Robbery 10 11

Theft From Person 30 43

Theft Non Specific 32 27

Total 645 668

Figure 3 shows the offences flagged as alcohol involved 01/09/2014 —31/08/2016

City Centre Cumulative Impact Assessment - December 2016

Page 4

Page 32



Offences by day or night time economy

Day Time Economy

Occurrence Type 01/09/2014 - | 01/09/2015 - | Change +/- | % Change
31/08/2015 31/08/2016

Affray 3 6

Assault 188 288

Drunk And Disorderly 26 35

Public Order 82 149

Robbery 13 29

Theft From Person 393 352

Theft Non Specific 677 674

Total 1382 1533

Figure 4 shows the offences during the DTE (06:00 — 17:59) between 01/09/2014 — 31/08/2016

Night Time Economy

Occurrence Type 01/09/2014 - 01/09/2015 - | Change +/- | % Change
31/08/2015 31/08/2016

Affray 24 32

Assault 790 1012

Drunk And Disorderly 246 220

Public Order 61 142

Robbery 45 66

Theft From Person 759 816

Theft Non Specific 809 844

Total 2734 3132

Figure 5 shows the offences during the NTE (18:00 — 05:59) between 01/09/2014 — 31/08/2016

The tables clearly show that there has been in increase in crime across the city centre. The police
report conclusions state:

e An analysis of the examined offences shows overall offending in the City Centre has increased by
13% compared with the previous examined period.

e During 01/09/2015 —31/08/2016 Assaults and Public order offences have seen the highest
increases in terms of volume compared with the previous year. Public Order and Robbery
offences have experienced the greatest percentage change. The majority of the examined
offences experienced an increase with the exception of Drunk and Disorderly and Murder /
Manslaughter offences.

e Assaults and Thefts have the highest number of offences with a licensed premises flag and
experienced the greatest increases during the period 01/09/2015 — 31/08/2016 compared with
the previous 12 months.

e Assaults continue to be the highest alcohol related crime, followed by Drunk and Disorderly
offences. Only Drunk and Disorderly and Theft Non Specific offences had a reduction.

City Centre Cumulative Impact Assessment - December 2016 Page 5

Page 33



e Assaults and Thefts are the top offence categories for both the day time economy and night time
economy. For both time periods, the highest increases were in Assaults and Public Order
offences.

e In both the examined periods there are more reports of ‘off street’ offences than ‘on street’. The
number of assaults occurring ‘on street’ or ‘off street’ are fairly similar in both years. There are
slightly more assaults which occur ‘on street’.

Street Level Data

The tables below relate to Leeds City Centre night time economy offending only (18:00 to 05:59) and
show the top ten streets and the top ten streets of increasing concern for the night time economy
offending. The table shows the percentage of the street compared with the city centre total as
shown in Figure 5.

Top 10 Street Names

2014-2015 % of City 2015-2016 % of City Change +/-
2014-2015 2015-2016
Briggate 484 17.7% 572 18.3%
Call Lane 457 16.7% 531 17.0%
Albion Street 209 7.6% 263 8.4%
Woodhouse Lane 169 6.2% 213 6.8%
Boar Lane 130 4.8% 140 4.5%
Cookridge Street 103 3.8% 99 3.2%
Merrion Street 84 3.1% 113 3.6%
Duncan Street 113 4.1% 77 2.5%
New York Street 65 2.4% 76 2.4%
The Headrow 48 1.8% 88 2.8%

Top 10 Street Names Of Increasing Concern

2014-2015 % of City 2015-2016 % of City Change +/-

2014-2015 2015-2016
Briggate 484 17.7% 572 18.3%
Call Lane 457 16.7% 531 17.0%
Albion Street 209 7.6% 263 8.4%
Heatons Court 25 0.9% 72 2.3%
Woodhouse Lane 169 6.2% 213 6.8%
The Headrow 48 1.8% 88 2.8%
Merrion Street 84 3.1% 113 3.6%
New Briggate 39 1.4% 63 2.0%
Hirsts Yard 25 0.9% 44 1.4%
Assembly Street 10 0.4% 23 0.7%

Figure 6 shows the top streets 01/09/2014 — 31/08/2016 during the night time economy.

These clearly show that the Briggate and Call Lane areas are responsible for 35% of crime reported in
the city in the last year. 15% of crime was reported in the other red area of Albion
Street/Woodhouse Lane.

City Centre Cumulative Impact Assessment - December 2016 Page 6

Page 34



The police report conclusions were:
e (Call Lane, Briggate, Albion Street and Woodhouse Lane are the top streets for offending in the

night time economy for both examined periods. These streets are located within the two city
centre CIP red areas, supporting the view that both red areas should be maintained.

Red Area Comparisons
The stated crime figures and time analysis is taken from offences occurring within the red outlining

square, between 18:00 — 05:59. Assaults, theft from person, theft non-specific, robbery and sexual
offences have been included in this analysis.

Call Lane Red Area

1 ¥

[ | |
31LvOldd

r
“
§
Y
A
4 nsnce\SuNey 100022119
NTE: Year 2014 — 2015 (Sept — Aug) NTE: Year 2015—- 2016 (Sept — Aug)
Crime: Crime:
= Assault: 347 = Assault: 420 (21% increase)
= Robbery: 13 = Robbery: 27 (107% increase)
= Sexual Offences: 20 = Sexual Offences: 26 (30% increase)
=  Theft From Person: 410 = Theft From Person: 487 (18% increase)
=  Theft Non Specific: 355 =  Theft Non Specific: 382 (7% increase)
Total: 1145 Total: 1342 (17% increase)
Time Analysis: Peak Time: 0000 — 0400 Time Analysis: Peak Time: 00:00 —05:00
Risk days: Friday, Saturday & Sunday Risk days: Thursday, Friday and Saturday

Figure 8: Call Lane red area for the period 01/09/2015 - 31/08/2015 and 01/09/2015 - 31/08/2016

City Centre Cumulative Impact Assessment - December 2016 Page 7

Page 35



The police report conclusions were:

e The Call Lane red area remains the predominant hot-spot area. Geo-spatial analysis shows the
main risk area within the city centre is the area of Call Lane and Briggate. The highest
concentration of offences remains in this area and has slightly extended compared with the
previous 12 months, but still falling within the existing designated area. The peak time for
offending in the Call Lane area is now 00:00 - 05:00.

e Within the Call Lane area, all the examined offences namely assaults, robberies, sexual offences
and thefts have increased during 2015-2016 with assaults and theft from persons experiencing
the largest gains.

Not only have all crimes increased in this area by 17%, the peak times have lengthened from
midnight to 4am to midnight to 5am. The risk days have changed from Friday, Saturday and Sunday
to Thursday, Friday and Saturday. Most worrying are the increases in assault and theft from person.

This shows not only how important it is that the number of people using this area during the night
time does not increase but that it would be desirable for the number of people using this area during
peak hours to reduce. Therefore any change to the current licences, either new premises or any
increase in the operation of the existing premises should not have the effect of increasing visitors to
the area.

Furthermore the Council will be investigating ways in which assault and theft can be reduced, in
liaison with the operators and agencies.

In the last year the Licensing Authority has received three applications in this red area. One was for
the lengthening of operating hours into the peak hours and was refused. The subsequent appeal
was withdrawn before it was heard with all costs recovered from the appellant. Another application
was received for a substantial increase in the size of the premises. The applicant agreed to a range
of amendments to the application which took the operation of the additional area out of the peak
hours for crime and disorder. The third was only partially granted but with the imposition of
restrictive conditions.

Any operator seeking a variation to their current licence must be mindful of the problems being
experienced in the area and must ensure that the additional measures they offer will result in no
impact on the licensing objectives. A responsible operator will always be seeking ways in which they
can contribute to the efforts made to reduce the crime statistics, and would not be satisfied with
merely maintaining the status quo.

City Centre Cumulative Impact Assessment - December 2016 Page 8

Page 36



Albion Street / Woodhouse Lane Red Area

2
o)

Colls
Merrion

Wmmﬂm copyright and database rights 2016 Ord

mr T
nance Survey 100022119

——

[

NTE: Year 2014 — 2015 (Sept — Aug)

Crime:

Assault: 164

Robbery: 1

Sexual Offences: 9
Theft From Person: 128
Theft Non Specific: 131

Total: 433
Time Analysis:

Peak: 0100 — 0400
Secondary peak: 2300 - 0100

Risk days: Friday, Saturday

NTE: Year 2015 — 2016 (Sept — Aug)

Crime:

Assault: 228 (39% increase)

Robbery: 3 (200% increase)

Sexual Offences: 7 (22% decrease)

Theft From Person: 126 (1.5% decrease)
Theft Non Specific: 150 (14.5% increase)

Total: 514 (19% increase)
Time Analysis:

Peak: 00:00 - 0400
Secondary : 23:00 — 00:00

Risk days: Monday, Friday, Saturday

Figure 9 Map showing the Albion Street red area for the period 01/09/2015 - 31/08/2015 and

01/09/2015 - 31/08/2016

The police report conclusions were:

Within the Albion Street / Woodhouse Lane Red area, the hot-spot areas have remained the

same in both examined periods, specifically the bottom of Woodhouse Lane and top of Albion
Street, as shown in Section 7.2. During the period 2015-2016 the peak time is 00:00 — 04:00,
compared with 01:00 — 04:00 over the previous 12 months.

The licensing authority hasn’t received any new or variation applications in the last year. However
the overall 19% increase in crime and the lengthening of the peak hours is worrying.

City Centre Cumulative Impact Assessment - December 2016

Page 9

Page 37




As with the Call Lane/Lower Briggate area this shows not only how important it is that the number of
people using this area during the night time does not increase but that it would be desirable for the
number of people to reduce. Therefore any change to the current licences, either new premises or
any increase in the operation of the existing premises should not have the effect of increasing
visitors to the area.

Furthermore the Council will be investigating ways in which assault and theft can be reduced, in
liaison with the operators and agencies.

Cross Belgrave Street / Merrion Street / New Briggate:

The following area is not a designated 'red area' in the existing CIP; although, it has been noted as an
emerging area of popularity during the 'Night Time Economy".

A S i =
@(:rown copyright and dalabase fights 2g§_9;qlnsa7.c58wvn—:;ﬁ9zz1:9-t-__9_t LA ME
NTE: Year 2014 — 2015 (Sept — Aug) NTE: Year 2015 — 2016 (Sept — Aug)
Crime: Crime:
= Assault: 80 = Assault: 108 (+28)
= Robbery: 6 = Robbery: 8 (+2)
= Sexual Offences: 6 = Sexual Offences: 8 (+2)
=  Theft From Person: 85 =  Theft From Person: 96 (+11)
= Theft Non Specific: 118 = Theft Non Specific: 112 (-6)
Total: 295 Total: 332 (13% increase)
Time Analysis: Time Analysis:
= Peak: 0100 - 0200 =  Peak: 01:00 — 04:00
Secondary peak: 0200 - 0300 Secondary peak: 23:00 — 00:00
and 04:00 —05:00
Risk days: Thursday, Friday and Saturday Risk days: Thursday, Friday and Saturday

Figure 10: Map showing New Briggate area for the period 01/09/2015 - 31/08/2015 and 01/09/2015
-31/08/2016

City Centre Cumulative Impact Assessment - December 2016 Page 10

Page 38




The police report conclusions were:

e  Within the Merrion Street / New Briggate area the hot-spots have remained the same in both
examined periods, as shown in Section 7.3. The peak time has extended from 01:00 — 02:00 to
01:00 — 04:00.

As reported last year, this area in Leeds has been developed in the north of the city and is proving
very popular. The lengthening of the hot spot period and the overall 13% increase is in common
with the two red areas. When compared to the other areas in the city, in figure 6, Merrion Street
lies in 7™ on both tables.

This area remains in the amber area this year, as this provides the most flexibility to negotiate with
applicants regarding safeguards that can be put in place. However if crime levels increase further
this area will be subject to further review next year and may face being placed in a red zone.

City Centre A&E Assault data

A&E data and road traffic incidents data are new additions to the review this year. The licensing
authority was keen to see the crime statistics in context to ensure that the peak times for reported
incidents was supported by other data specific to the night time environment.

The police report states A&E data was provided for the period 01/09/2014 —31/08/2016. A notable
proportion did not have a location address or did not specify an exact address, for example “on
street” or “on bus”. Assaults which could be attributed to occurring in the City Centre accounted for
12% of all assaults. Where the time of the assault could be ascertained, overall the peak time was
01:00 — 04:00, with secondary peaks between 23:00 —01:00 and 04:00 — 05:00. 85% were recorded
as being a male patient. Alcohol was the main contributing factor.

Year
2014-2015 2015-2016
Time Analysis
Peak Time 00:00 - 04:00 01:00 - 04:00
Secondary Peak 23:00 - 00:00 23:00 - 00:00 & 04:00 - 05:00
Location
Off Street 45.50% 41.44%
On Street 45.78% 50.75%
Other 8.72% 7.81%
Contributory Factors
Alcohol 77.38% 75.98%
Alcohol, Drugs 0.27% 0.00%
Drugs 0.54% 0.30%
Drugs, Alcohol 4.09% 3.30%
Drugs, Mental Health, Alcohol 0.27% 0.00%
Mental Health, Alcohol 0.27% 0.00%
None 17.17% 20.42%

Figure 11 shows the Peak Times, Location and Contributory Factors for A&E assaults

City Centre Cumulative Impact Assessment - December 2016 Page 11

Page 39



Road Traffic Incidents

The below table shows the breakdown of Road Traffic Incidents 01/09/2014 - 31/08/2016 in the city
centre.

DTE NTE

2014- 2015- DTE 2014- 2015- NTE
Incident Type 2015 2016 Total 2015 2016 Total
Highway Disruption 156 132 288 61 86 147
OPL 5 11 16 55 34 89
Road Related Offence 54 62 116 55 68 123
RTC - Damage Only 277 316 593 168 165 333
RTC - Serious Injury 15 8 23 4 6 10
RTC - Slight Injury 72 96 168 46 54 100
Total 579 625 1204 389 413 802

Figure 12 shows the breakdown of Road Traffic Incidents 01/09/2014 - 31/08/2016.

Day Time Economy — Top Streets
The below tables show the top ten streets and the top ten streets of increasing concern for road
traffic incidents during the daytime economy.

Top Ten Street Names 2014-2015 2015-2016 Change
A58 35 26 -9
The Headrow 34 26 -8
Inner Ring Rd 31 25 -6
A58(M) 30 21 -9
Wellington St 17 26

Woodhouse Ln 18 22

Crown Point Rd 17 17 0
Albion St 19 15 -4
York St 17 16 -1
Great George St 14 17 _
Top 10 Street Names 2014-2015 2015-2016 Change
Of Increasing Concern

Kirkgate 3 19

Duke St 1 14

New York St 8 18

Wellington St 17 26

Westgate 7 16

Swinegate 7 14

Clay Pit Ln 9 14

East Pde 2 7

Woodhouse Ln 18 22

Eastgate 2 6

Figure 13 shows the top streets 01/09/2014 — 31/08/2016 for road traffic incidents during the day
time economy

City Centre Cumulative Impact Assessment - December 2016 Page 12

Page 40



Night Time Economy — Top Streets

Top 10 Street Names 2014-2015 2015-2016 Change
The Headrow 26 19
Woodhouse Ln 16 21
Albion St 18 16
A58 13 16
Boar Ln 11 18
Great George St 17 12
Wellington St 14 13
Westgate 12 14
Inner Ring Rd 11 12
New York St 8 13
Call Ln 14 7
Top 10 Street Names 2014-2015 2015-2016
Merrion Way 3 12
Boar Ln 11 18
Clay Pit Ln 7 13
Woodhouse Ln 16 21
New York St 8 13
York St 7 11
Northern St 3 7
Bishopgate St 3 7
Crown St 1 5
A58 13 16
A58(M) 8 11

Figure 14 shows the top streets 01/09/2014 — 31/08/2016 for road traffic incidents during the night
time economy.

The police report conclusions were:

e Overall there are more day time economy road related incidents than during the night time. OPL
(over the prescribed limit) and Road Related offences were higher during the Night Time
Economy.

e During the NTE the main hot-spots for 2014-2015 for Road Related Incidents were around
Woodhouse Lane and the Boar Lane / Briggate / Call Lane area. There was also a concentration
of incidents in the vicinity of the Headrow / Westgate area.

e Overall during 2015-2016 the peak time for Road Related incidents is 13:00 — 18:00, there was a
secondary peak between 02:00 — 03:00. The area reduced around Woodhouse Lane. The hotspot
around Boar Lane / Briggate/ Call Lane remained, however the number of incidents in this area
reduced compared with the previous 12 months. Boar Lane experienced an increase in Road
Traffic Incidents, however incidents halved on Call Lane. This is possibly due to the road closure
in effect since October 2015 on Call Lane between 11:00 - 05:00 on a Friday, Saturday and
Sunday night.

City Centre Cumulative Impact Assessment - December 2016 Page 13

Page 41



Conclusion

With the police report conclusions in mind the Licensing Authority has determined that the red areas
be maintained. Merrion Street/Cross Belgrave Street area and the Boar Lane areas will be closely
monitored with a view to placing them in a red zone should the crime figures not improve in the
next 12 months.

The increase in theft and violent crime in the two red areas is concerning. The council will work with
the businesses and partners to establish if further work can be done to reduce these crime figures
over the next 12 months.

The Licensing Committee will bear in mind that in the next 12 months there may be significant
changes to the way late night levies can be introduced and may also consider the option of an early
morning restriction order if these figures do not significantly reduce over the next 12 months.

The maps in this document are based upon the Ordinance Survey’s digital data with the permission of the
Ordinance Survey on behalf of the controller of Her Majesty’s Stationary Office. © Unauthorised reproduction
infringes Crown Copyright and may lead to prosecution or civil proceedings Leeds City Council O.S. Licence No
1000019567. © Crown Copyright all rights reserved.

The Police Report produced by Leeds District Analytical Unit is available on request from Entertainment
Licensing.

City Centre Cumulative Impact Assessment - December 2016 Page 14

Page 42



Appendix E

Issued premises licences and club
certificates within an area

= C 1 TY COUNCIL

PREM/00613/021 - Head Of Steam, Mill Hill, Leeds, LS1 5DQ
Sale by retail of alcohol

Monday to Thursday 10:00 - 01:00

Friday & Saturday 10:00 - 02:00

Sunday 10:00 - 00:00
Provision of late night refreshment

Monday to Thursday 23:00 - 02:00

Friday & Saturday 23:00 - 03:00

Sunday 23:00 - 01:00
Exhibition of a film

Monday to Thursday 10:00 - 01:00

Friday & Saturday 10:00 - 02:00

Sunday 10:00 - 00:00
Performance of live music

Monday to Thursday 09:00 - 01:00

Friday & Saturday 10:00 - 02:00

Sunday 10:00 - 00:00
Performance of recorded music

Monday to Thursday 10:00 - 01:00

Friday & Saturday 10:00 - 02:00

Sunday 10:00 - 00:00
Entertainment similar to live music, recorded music or dance

Monday to Thursday 10:00 - 01:00

Friday & Saturday 10:00 - 02:00

Sunday 10:00 - 00:00

PREM/03942/003 - Cote, Unit 4.14, 411 Trinity Leeds, Albion Street, Leeds, LS1 5AY
Sale by retail of alcohol

Every Day 10:00 - 00:00
Provision of late night refreshment

Every Day 23:00 - 00:00
Performance of recorded music

Every Day 08:00 - 00:00

PREM/03550/006 - Pieminister, 15 - 17 Duncan Street, Leeds, L81 6DQ
Sale by retail of alcohol

Monday to Wednesday 10:00 - 23:30

Thursday to Saturday 10:00 - 00:30

Sunday : 10:00 - 21:30
Provision of late night refreshment

Monday to Wednesday 23:00 - 00:00

Thursday to Saturday 23:00 - 01:00

Page 43



PREM/03231/002 - New York Food And Wine, 18 New York Street, Leeds, LS2 7DY

Sale by retail of alcohol
Every Day

07:00 - 00:00

PREM/03283/007 - Crowd Of Favours, 4 - 12 Harper Street, Leeds, LS2 7EA

Sale by retail of alcohol
Thursday to Saturday
Sunday to Wednesday

Exhibition of a film
Thursday to Saturday
Sunday to Wednesday

Performance of live music
Every Day

Performance of recorded music
Thursday to Saturday
Sunday to Wednesday

PRENMN/03501/008 - Cabana, Unit 4.02, Trinity West Shopping Centre, Albion Street, Leeds,

LS1 5AT

Sale by retail of alcohol
Monday to Saturday
Sunday

Provision of late night refreshment
Monday to Saturday

Performance of live music
Monday to Saturday
Sunday

Performance of recorded music
Monday to Saturday
Sunday

PREM/03853/003 - Eden, Arch 3, Church Walk, Leeds, |.S2 7TEG
Sale by retail of alcohol
Monday to Wednesday
Thursday to Sunday
Provision of late night refreshment
Monday to Wednesday
Thursday to Sunday
Entertainment similar to live music, recorded music or dance
Monday to Wednesday
Thursday to Sunday

Page 44

11:00 - 00:00
11:00 - 23:00

11:00 - 00:30
11:00 - 23:30

12:00 - 23:00

11:00 - 00:30
11:00 - 23:30

10:00 - 01:00
10:00 - 23:00

23:00 - 01:00

10:00 - 01:00
10:00 - 23:00

10:00 - 01:00
10:00 - 23:00

11:00 - 00:00
11:00 - 01:00

23:00 - 00:30
23:00-01:30

09:00 - 00:30
09:00 - 01:30



PREM/03352/003 - Trinity Kitchen, 401 Trinity Leeds, Albion Street, Leeds, LS1 5AY

Sale by retail of alcohol
Every Day

Provision of late night refreshment
Every Day

Performance of a play
Every Day

Exhibition of a film
Every Day

Performance of live music
Every Day

Performance of recorded music
Every Day

Performance of dance
Every Day

Entertainment similar to live music, recorded music or dance

Every Day

PREM/03364/003 - Cosmo, Unit 1.02, 52 Boar Lane, Leeds, LS1 5EL

Sale by retail of alcohol
Every Day

Performance of recorded music
Monday to Saturday
Sunday

10:00- 01:00

23:00 - 01:00

10:00 - 01:00

10:00 - 01:00

10:00 - 01:00

10:00 - 01:00

10:00 - 01:00

10:00 - 01:00

12:00 - 23:00

09:00 - 00:00
10:00 - 23:00

PREM/03851/001 - Comptoir Libanais, 4.15 Trinity , Albion Street, Leeds, LS1 5AY

Sale by retail of alcohol
Every Day

Provision of late night refreshment
Every Day

PREM/03764/001 - Istanbul Cafe, 2 Call Lane, Leeds, LS1 6DN

Provision of late night refreshment
Tuesday to Saturday

PREM/03568/001 - Trinity News, Trinity News, 202A Trinity Leeds, Albion Street, Leeds,

LS1 5AR

Sale by retail of alcohol
Monday to Saturday
Sunday

PREM/03375/003 - Rola Wala, TK6 Trinity Kitchen, 401 Trinity Leeds, Albion Street, Leeds,

LS1 5AY

Sale by retail of alcohol
Every Day

Provision of late night refreshment
Every Day

Page 45

10:00 - 01:00

23:00-01:30

23:00 - 04:00

11:00 - 22:00
11:00 - 17:00

07:30-01:00

23:00 - 01:00



PREM/00813/007 - Shears Yard, 11 - 15 Wharf Street, Leeds, LS2 7EQ
Sale by retail of alcohol

Every Day 10:00 - 02:00
Provision of late night refreshment

Every Day 23:00 - 02:00
Performance of recorded music

Every Day 00:00 - 23:59

PREM/01161 - Jakes Bar & Grill, 27 - 29 Call Lane, Leeds, LS1 7BT
Sale by retail of alcohol

Monday to Wednesday 11.00 - 02:30

Thursday to Saturday 11:00 - 03:30

Sunday 12:00 - 01:30
Provision of late night refreshment

Monday to Wednesday 23:00 - 03:00

Thursday to Saturday 23.00 - 04:00

Sunday 23:00 - 02:00
Performance of live music

Monday to Wednesday 11:00 - 03:00

Thursday to Saturday 11:00 - 04:00

Sunday 12:00 - 02:00
Performance of recorded music

Monday to Wednesday 11:00 - 03:00

Thursday to Saturday 11:00 - 04:00

Sunday 12:00 - 02:00

PREM/00875/V01 - Little Tokyo, 24 Central Road, Leeds, LS1 6DE
Sale by retail of alcohol

Monday to Saturday 10:00 - 00:00

Sunday 12:00 - 23:30
Provision of iate night refreshment

Monday to Saturday 23:00 - 00:00

Sunday 23:00 - 23:30
Performance of recorded music

Monday to Saturday 10:00 - 00:00

Sunday 12:00 - 23:30
Performance of dance

Monday to Saturday 10:00 - 00:00

Sunday 12:00 - 23:30

PREM/01312 - Out Of This World, 20 New Market Street, Leeds, LS1 6DG

Sale by retail of alcohol
Monday to Saturday 08:00 - 23:00
Sunday 10:00 - 22:30

PREM/00150/011 - Marks & Spencer, 47 - 49 Briggate, Leeds, LS1 6HF
Sale by retail of alcohol (Off Sales)

Monday to Saturday 06:00 - 23:59

Sunday 08:00 - 23:00
Sale by retail of alcohol (On Sales)

Every Day 08:00 - 23:00

Page 46



PREM/03947/003 - Be At One, 19 Boar Lane, Leeds, LS1 6EA
Sale by retail of alcohol

Monday to Wednesday 10:00 - 00:00

Thursday to Saturday 10:00 - 03:00

Sunday 12:00 - 22:30
Provision of late night refreshment

Monday to Wednesday 23:00 - 00:30

Thursday to Saturday 23:00 - 03:30
Performance of recorded music

Monday to Wednesday 10:00 - 00:30

Thursday to Saturday 10:00 - 03:30

Sunday 12:00 - 23:00

PREM/03289/004 - Handmade Burger Co, 418 Trinity Leeds, Albion Street, Leeds, LS1
5AY
Sale by retail of alcohol

Every Day 09:00 - 00:00
Provision of late night refreshment

Every Day 23:00 - 00:30
Performance of recorded music

Every Day 09:00 - 00:00

PREM/04111/001 - The Bells, 6 Church Row, Leeds, LS2 7HD
Sale by retail of alcohol
Every Day 00:00 - 23:59

PREM/04008/002 - Home Restaurant, 16/17 Kirkgate, Leeds, LS1 6BY
Sale by retail of alcohol

Monday to Saturday 11.00 - 23:30

Sunday ' 11.00 - 22:30
Provision of late night refreshment

Monday to Saturday 23:00 - 23:30
Exhibition of a film

Monday to Saturday 11:00 - 23:00

Sunday 11:00 - 22:00

PREM/04087/001 - IF Coffee Bar, 43 Call Lane, Leeds, LS1 7BT
Sale by retail of alcohol
Every Day 11:00 - 22:30

Page 47



PREM/01243/018 - Black Orchid & Restaurant, 25 Crown Street, Leeds, LS2 7DA

Sale by retail of alcohol
Monday
Tuesday to Thursday
Friday & Saturday
Sunday

Provision of late night refreshment
Monday
Tuesday to Thursday
Friday & Saturday
Sunday

Performance of live music
Monday
Tuesday to Thursday
Friday & Saturday
Sunday

Performance of recorded music
Monday
Tuesday to Thursday
Friday & Saturday
Sunday

Entertainment similar to live music, recorded music or dance

Monday

Tuesday to Thursday
Friday & Saturday
Sunday

PREM/03508/004 - Lamb And Flag, 1 Church Row, Leeds, LS2 7HD

Sale by retail of alcohol
Thursday to Saturday
Sunday to Wednesday

PREM/03410/004 - Rolands, 39 Call Lane, Leeds, LS1 7BT

Sale by retail of alcohol
Thursday to Saturday
Sunday to Wednesday

Provision of late night refreshment
Thursday to Saturday
Sunday to Wednesday

Exhibition of a film
Every Day

Performance of live music
Every Day

Performance of recorded music
Every Day

Page 48

10:00 - 06:00
10:00 - 04:00
10:00 - 06:00
10:00 - 04:00

23:00 - 05:00
23:00 - 04:00
23:00 - 05:00
23:00 - 04:00

10:00 - 06:00
10:00 - 04:00
10:00 - 06:00
10:00 - 04:00

10:00 - 06:00
10:00 - 04:00
10:00 - 06:00
10:00 - 04:00

10:00 - 06:00
10:00 - 04:00

10:00 - 06:00
10:00 - 04:00

11:00 - 01:00
11:00 - 00:00

11:00 - 01:00
11:00 - 23:30

23:00-01:30
23:00 - 23:30

09:00 - 00:00

09:00 - 00:00

09:00 - 00:00



PREM/00529/010 - Black Prince, 40 Boar Lane, Leeds, LS1 5DA
Sale by retail of alcohol
Every Day
Provision of late night refreshment
Every Day
Exhibition of a film
Every Day
Indoor sporting events
Every Day
Performance of live music
Every Day
Performance of recorded music
Every Day
Performance of dance
Every Day

PREM/00945/005 - McDonalds, 33/35 Briggate, Leeds, LS1 6HD
Provision of late night refreshment
Every Day

10:00 - 01:00

23:00 - 01:00

10:00 - 01:00

10:00 - 01:00

10:00 - 01:00

00:01 - 00:00

10:00 - 01:00

23:00 - 05:00

PREM/00431/003 - Scarborough Hotel, 13 Bishopgate Street, Leeds, LS1 5DY

Sale by retail of alcohol
Monday to Thursday
Friday & Saturday
Sunday

Provision of late night refreshment
Monday to Thursday
Friday & Saturday
Sunday

Exhibition of a film
Monday to Thursday
Friday & Saturday
Sunday

Indoor sporting events
Monday to Thursday
Friday & Saturday
Sunday

Performance of recorded music
Every Day

PREM/02895/005 - Call Lane Social, 38 Call Lane, Leeds, LS1 6DT
Sale by retail of alcohol
Every Day
Provision of late night refreshment
Every Day
Exhibition of a film
Every Day
Performance of live music
Every Day
Performance of recorded music
Every Day
Performance of dance
Every Day

Page 49

10:00 - 00:00
10:00 - 01:00
10:00 - 00:00
23:00 - 00:00
23:00 - 01:00
23:00 - 00:00
10:00 - 00:00
10:00 - 01:00
10:00 - 00:00
10:00 - 00:00
10:00 - 01:00
10:00 - 00:00

00:01 - 00:00

10:00 - 04:00

23:00 - 04:00

10:00 - 04:00

10:00 - 04:00

10:00 - 04:00

10:00 - 04:00



PREM/03339/001 - Kada's Cafe, 3 - 5 Crown Street, Leeds, LS2 7DA
Provision of late night refreshment
Every Day 23:00 - 04:00

PREM/00733/010 - The Back Room, 50A Call Lane, Leeds, LS1 6DT
Sale by retail of alcohol

Friday & Saturday 11:00 - 06:00

Sunday to Thursday 11:00 - 04:00
Performance of live music

Friday & Saturday 11:00 - 06:00

Sunday to Thursday 11:00 - 04:00
Performance of recorded music

Friday & Saturday 11:00 - 06:00

Sunday to Thursday 11:00 - 04:00

PREM/03133/001 - Safran Restaurant, 81 Kirkgate, Leeds, LS2 7DJ
Sale by retail of alcohol
Every Day 12:00 - 23:00

PREM/01982/V02 - Little Oven, 48 New York Street, Leeds, LS2 7DY
Sale by retail of alcohol (For Consumption on the Premises Only)

Every Day 12:00 - 03:30
Sale by retail of alcohol (For Delivery Only)

Every Day 12:00 - 04:00
Provision of late night refreshment

Every Day 23:00 - 04:00
Performance of recorded music

Every Day 12:00 - 04:00

PREM/00521/019 - Yates's Wine Lodge, 24 - 28 Boar Lane, Leeds, LS1 5DA
Sale by retail of alcohol

Monday to Wednesday 08:00 - 01:00

Thursday to Sunday 08:00 - 03:00
Provision of late night refreshment

Monday to Friday 23:00 - 01:30

Thursday to Sunday 23:00-03:30
Exhibition of a film

Monday to Wednesday 08:00 - 01:30

Thursday to Sunday 08:00 - 03:30
Performance of live music

Monday to Wednesday 08:00 - 01:30

Thursday to Sunday 08:00 - 03:30
Performance of recorded music

Monday to Wednesday 08:00 - 01:30

Thursday to Saturday 08:00 - 03:30
Entertainment similar to live music, recorded music or dance

Monday to Wednesday 08:00 - 01:30

Thursday to Sunday 08:00 - 03:30

Page 50



PREM/03126/010 - Brewdog, Unit 2, White Cloth Hall, Crown Street, Leeds, LS2 7DA
Sale by retail of alcohol

Friday & Saturday 12:00 - 01:00

Sunday to Thursday 12:00 - 00:00
Provision of late night refreshment

Friday & Saturday 23:00-01:00

Sunday to Thursday 23:00 - 00:00

PREM/04157/001 - Unit 11 - Corn Exchange, Lower Ground Floor, Corn Exchange, Call
Lane, Leeds, LS1 7BR
Sale by retail of alcohol

Every Day 10:00 - 22:30
Performance of a play

Every Day 10:00 - 23:00
Exhibition of a film

Every Day 10:00 - 23:00
Performance of live music

Every Day 10:00 - 23:00
Performance of recorded music

Every Day 10:00 - 23:00
Performance of dance

Every Day 10:00 - 23:00
Entertainment similar to live music, recorded music or dance

Every Day 10:00 - 23:00

PREM/03376/004 - Absurd Bird, TK5 Trinity Kitchen, 401 Trinity Leeds, Albion Street,
Leeds, LS1 5AY
Sale by retail of alcohol

Every Day 09:00 - 00:00
Provision of late night refreshment
Every Day 23:00 - 00:00

PREM/03189/004 - Red's Low 'n Slow True Barbecue, Unit 1, Cloth Hall Street, Cloth Hall,
Leeds, LS1 2HD
Sale by retail of alcohol

Monday to Friday 11:00 - 00:30

Saturday & Sunday 09:00 - 00:30
Provision of late night refreshment

Every Day 23:00 - 00:30
Exhibition of a film

Monday to Friday 11:00 - 00:30

Saturday & Sunday 09:00 - 00:30
Performance of live music

Monday to Friday 11:00 - 23:30

Saturday & Sunday 09:00 - 23:30
Performance of recorded music

Monday to Friday 11:00 - 01:00

Saturday & Sunday 09:00 - 01:00

PREM/03468/002 - Chikandos, Arch 88, Bishopgate Street, Leeds, LS1 4BB
Provision of late night refreshment
Every Day 23:00 - 05:00

Page 51



PREM/02617/009 - The Brewery Tap, 18 - 24 New Station Street, Leeds, LS1 5DL

Sale by retail of alcohol
Every Day

Provision of late night refreshment
Every Day

Performance of a play
Every Day

Exhibition of a film
Every Day

Performance of live music
Every Day

Performance of recorded music
Every Day

Performance of dance
Every Day

Entertainment similar to live music, recorded music or dance
Every Day

PREM/00815/005 - The Griffin, 31 Boar Lane, Leeds, LS1 5DF
Sale by retail of alcohol
Monday to Saturday
Sunday
Provision of late night refreshment
Monday to Saturday
Sunday
Performance of live music
Monday to Saturday
Sunday
Performance of recorded music
Monday to Saturday
Sunday
Entertainment similar to live music, recorded music or dance
Monday to Saturday
Sunday

11:00 - 02:00

23:00 - 02:00

09:00 - 02:00

09:00 - 02:00

09:00 - 02:00

09:00 - 02:00

09:00 - 02:00

09:00 - 02:00

10:00 - 02:00
10:00 - 00:30

23:00 - 03:00
23:00-01:30

11:00 - 02:00
12:00 - 00:30

11:00 - 02:00
12:00 - 00:30

11:00 - 02:00
12:00 - 00:30

PREM/03359/002 - Pho, Trinity Kitchen, Trinity Leeds, Albion Street, Leeds, LS1 5AY

Sale by retail of alcohol
Monday to Saturday
Sunday

09:00 - 23:00
11:00 - 19:00

PREM/03276/002 - Yo! Sushi, 419 Trinity Leeds, Albion Street, Leeds, LS1 5AY

Sale by retail of alcohol
Monday to Saturday
Sunday
Provision of late night refreshment
Monday to Saturday
Performance of recorded music
Monday to Saturday
Sunday

Page 52

11:00 - 00:00
11:00 - 22:30

23:00 - 00:30

11:00 - 00:00
11:00 - 22:30



PREM/00505/008 - Roxy Ball Room, 58 - 63 Boar Lane, Leeds, LS1 6HW

Sale by retail of alcohol
Every Day

Provision of late night refreshment
Every Day

Exhibition of a film
Every Day

PREM/03405/002 - Bundobust, 6 Mill Hill, Leeds, LS1 5DQ
Sale by retail of alcohol
Saturday
Sunday to Friday
Provision of late night refreshment
Saturday
Sunday to Friday
Performance of live music
Saturday
Sunday to Friday
Performance of recorded music
Saturday
Sunday to Friday

PREM/01938/002 - Take Away, 1 - 1A Crown Street, Leeds, LS2 7DA

Provision of late night refreshment
Monday to Wednesday
Thursday to Saturday

PREM/03321/001 - Leeds Tap, Unit 1.01 A & B, Leeds Trinity, Boar Lane, Leeds, LS1 6HW

Sale by retail of alcohol
Monday to Saturday
Sunday

Performance of live music
Monday to Saturday
Sunday

Performance of recorded music
Monday to Saturday
Sunday

PREM/02995 - A M Kitchen & Bar, Dysons Clock Building, 24-26 Briggate, Leeds, LS1

6HD

Sale by retail of alcohol
Every Day

Provision of late night refreshment
Every Day

Performance of recorded music
Every Day

PREM/01315 - Subway, 21 Boar Lane, Leeds, LS1 6EA

Provision of late night refreshment
Every Day

Page 53

10:00 - 02:30

23:00 - 03:30

10:00 - 02:30

12:00 - 02:00
12:00 - 00:00

23:00-02:00
23:00 - 00:00

12:00 - 02:00
12:00 - 00:00

12:00 - 02:00
12:00 - 00:00

23:00 - 00:00
23:00 - 02:30

10:00 - 02:00
10:00 - 00:00

12:00 - 01:00
12:00 - 23:00

10:00 - 02:00
10:00 - 00:00

09:00 - 00:00

23:00 - 00:00

09:00 - 00:00

23:00 - 04:00



PREM/00880/009 - Revolution, 48 Call Lane, Leeds, LS1 6DT
Sale by retail of alcohol

Every Day 11:00 - 04:00
Provision of late night refreshment

Every Day 23:00 - 04:30
Performance of live music

Every Day 11:00 - 04:00
Performance of recorded music

Every Day 11:00 - 04:00

PREM/02746/008 - Everyman Cinema, 412 Trinity Leeds, Albion Street, L eeds, LS1 5AY
Sale by retail of alcohol

Every Day 11:00 - 01:00
Provision of late night refreshment

Every Day 23:00 - 01:00
Exhibition of a film

Every Day 10:00 - 01:00
Performance of live music

Every Day 10:00 - 01:00
Performance of recorded music

Every Day 10:00 - 01:00
Performance of dance

Every Day 10:00 - 01:00
Entertainment similar to live music, recorded music or dance

Every Day 10:00 - 01:00

PREM/00360/004 - General Elliott, 31 - 33 Vicar Lane, Leeds, LS1 6DS

Sale by retail of alcohol
Monday to Saturday 10:00 - 23:00
Sunday 12:00 - 22:30

PREM/03362/004 - Tortilla, TK3 Trinity Kitchen, 401 Trinity Leeds, Albion Street, Leeds,
LS1 5AY
Sale by retail of alcohol

Every Day 09:00 - 00:00
Provision of late night refreshment

Every Day 23:00 - 00:00
Performance of recorded music

Every Day 09:00 - 00:00

PREM/01718/011 - Red Door (formerly Hirst's Yard), 11-13 Hirsts Yard, Leeds, LLS1 6NJ
Sale by retail of alcohol

Thursday to Saturday 11:00 - 04:00

Sunday to Wednesday 11:00 - 02:00
Performance of live music

Thursday to Saturday 11:00 - 02:00
Performance of recorded music

Thursday to Saturday 11:00 - 04:30

Sunday to Wednesday 11:00 - 02:30
Performance of dance

Thursday to Saturday 11:00 - 02:00
Entertainment similar to live music, recorded music or dance

Thursday to Saturday 11:00 - 02:00

Page 54



PREM/00537/011 - Bower's Tap, 157 - 158 Briggate, Leeds, LS1 6LY

Sale by retail of alcohol
Monday to Thursday
Friday & Saturday
Sunday

Provision of late night refreshment
Friday & Saturday
Sunday to Thursday

Exhibition of a film
Monday to Thursday
Friday & Saturday
Sunday

Indoor sporting events
Monday to Thursday
Friday & Saturday
Sunday

Performance of live music
Monday to Thursday
Friday & Saturday
Sunday

Performance of recorded music
Monday to Thursday
Friday & Saturday
Sunday

Performance of dance
Monday to Thursday
Friday & Saturday
Sunday

PREM/02870/006 - Brooklyn Bar, 50 Call Lane, Leeds, LS1 6DT
Sale by retail of alcohol
Monday to Saturday
Sunday
Provision of late night refreshment
Every Day
Exhibition of a film
Monday to Saturday
Sunday
Performance of live music
Monday to Saturday
Sunday
Performance of recorded music
Monday to Saturday
Sunday
Entertainment similar to live music, recorded music or dance
Monday to Saturday
Sunday

Page 55

09:00 - 02:00
09:00 - 03:00
10:00 - 02:00

23:00-03:00
23:00 - 02:00

07:00 - 02:00
07:00 - 03:00
07:00 - 02:00

09:00 - 02:00
09:00 - 03:00
10:00 - 02:00

09:00 - 02:00
09:00 - 03:00
10:00 - 02:00

09:00 - 02:00
09:00 - 03:00
10:00 - 02:00

09:00 - 02:00

09:00 - 03:00
10:00 - 02:00

11:00 - 03:00
12:00 - 03:00

23:00 - 03:00

11:00 - 03:00
12:00 - 03:00

11:00 - 03:00
12:00 - 03:00

11:00 - 03:00
12:00 - 03:00

11:00 - 03:00
12:00 - 03:00



PREM/01558/004 - Neon Cactus, 35 Call Lane, Leeds, LS1 7BT

Sale by retail of alcohol
Monday to Saturday
Sunday

Sale by retail of alcohol (External area only.)
Monday to Saturday
Sunday

Performance of live music
Monday to Saturday
Sunday

Performance of recorded music
Monday to Saturday
Sunday

Performance of dance
Monday to Saturday
Sunday

Entertainment similar to live music, recorded music or dance

Monday to Saturday
Sunday

PREM/03422/004 - Meat Leeds, Unit 2.01, Trinity Leeds Scheme, Bank Street, Leeds, LS1

5AT

Sale by retail of alcohol
Monday to Saturday
Sunday

Provision of late night refreshment
Monday to Saturday
Sunday

Exhibition of a film
Monday to Saturday
Sunday

Performance of live music
Monday to Saturday
Sunday

Performance of recorded music
Monday to Saturday
Sunday

Performance of dance
Monday to Saturday
Sunday

Entertainment similar to live music, recorded music or dance

Monday to Saturday
Sunday

Page 56

11:00 - 04:00
12:00 - 02:00

11:00 - 23:00
12:00 - 23:00

12:00 - 04:00
12:00 - 02:00

12:00 - 04:00
12:00 - 02:00

12:00 - 04:00
12:00 - 02:00

12:00 - 04:00
12:00 - 02:00

10:00 - 02:00
10:00 - 00:00

23:00 - 02:30
23:00 - 00:30

10:00 - 02:30
10:00 - 00:30

10:00 - 02:00
10:00 - 00:00

10:00 - 02:30
10:00 - 00:30

10:00 - 02:00
10:00 - 00:30

10:00 - 02:00
10:00 - 00:00



PREM/02028/012 - Bar Fibre, 168 Lower Briggate, Leeds, LS1 6LY
Sale by retail of alcohol

Friday & Saturday 11:00 - 08:00

Sunday to Thursday 11:00 - 06:00
Provision of late night refreshment

Every Day 23:00 - 05:00
Performance of live music

Friday & Saturday 11:00 - 08:00

Sunday to Thursday 11:00 - 06:00
Performance of recorded music

Friday & Saturday 11:00 - 08:00

Sunday to Thursday 11:00 - 06:00
Entertainment similar to live music, recorded music or dance

Sunday to Thursday 11:00 - 06:00

Friday & Saturday ' 11:00 - 08:00

PREM/03294/004 - Nando's, 422 Trinity Leeds, Albion Street, Leeds, LS1 5AY
Sale by retail of alcohol

Friday & Saturday 11:00 - 00:00

Sunday to Thursday 11:00 - 23:00
Provision of late night refreshment

Friday & Saturday 23:00 - 00:00

PREM/01484/010 - Bossa, Cloth Hall Street, Leeds, LS1 2HD
Sale by retail of alcohol

Friday & Saturday 10:00 - 00:30

Sunday to Thursday 10:00 - 00:00
Provision of late night refreshment

Friday & Saturday 23:00 - 00:30

Sunday to Thursday 23:00 - 00:00

PREM/03148/007 - Sainsbury's, 59 - 63 Boar Lane, Leeds, LS1 6HW
Sale by retail of alcohol
Every Day 07:00 - 23:00

PREM/03587/002 - 92 Kirkgate, 92 Kirkgate, Leeds, LS2 7DJ
Sale by retail of alcohol

Every Day 12:00 - 23:00
Performance of recorded music
Every Day 12:00 - 23:00

PREM/03676/001 - Bad Apples, 7 Call Lane, Leeds, .51 7DH
Sale by retail of alcohol

Every Day 11:00 - 05:00
Provision of late night refreshment ‘

Every Day 23:00 - 05:00
Exhibition of a film

Every Day : 11:00 - 05:00
Performance of live music

Every Day 11:00 - 05:00
Performance of recorded music

Every Day 11:00 - 05:00

Page 57



PREM/01574/005 - Smokestack, First, Second And Third Floors, 159A, Lower Briggate,

Leeds, LS1 6LY

Sale by retail of alcohol
Monday to Thursday
Friday & Saturday
Sunday

Provision of late night refreshment
Friday & Saturday
Sunday to Thursday

Performance of live music
Monday to Thursday
Friday & Saturday
Sunday

Performance of recorded music
Monday to Thursday
Friday & Saturday
Sunday

Performance of dance
Monday to Thursday
Friday & Saturday
Sunday

Entertainment similar to live music, recorded music or dance
Monday to Thursday
Friday & Saturday
Sunday

PREM/01078/002 - Luigi's, 10 Briggate, Leeds, LS1 6EP
Provision of late night refreshment
Every Day

10:00 - 03:00
10:00 - 04:00
12:00 - 03:00

23:00 - 04:00
23:00 - 03:00

10:00 - 03:00
10:00 - 04:00
12:00 - 03:00

10:00 - 03:00
10:00 - 04:00
12:00 - 03:00

10:00 - 03:00
10:00 - 04:00
12:00 - 03:00

10:00 - 03:00

10:00 - 04:00
12:00 - 03:00

23:00 - 05:00

PREM/03212/002 - Outlaws Yacht Club, 38 New York Street, Leeds, LS2 7DY

Sale by retail of alcohol
Every Day

Performance of recorded music
Every Day

PREM/03354/002 - Tesco Stores Ltd, 54 Boar Lane, Leeds, LS1 5EL
Sale by retail of alcohol
Every Day

PREM/00602/003 - Las Iguanas, 3 Cloth Hall Street, Leeds, LS1 2HD
Sale by retail of alcohol
Thursday to Saturday
Sunday to Wednesday
Provision of late night refreshment
Thursday to Saturday
Sunday to Wednesday
Performance of live music
Every Day
Performance of recorded music
Thursday to Saturday
Sunday to Wednesday

Page 58

11:00 - 00:00

10:00 - 00:00

06:00 - 23:00

09:00 - 03:00
09:00 - 01:00

23:00 - 03:00
23:00 - 01:00

09:00 - 23:00

09:00 - 03:00
09:00 - 01:00



PREM/00399/004 - Queens Court, 167-168 Briggate, Leeds, LS1 6LY

Sale by retail of alcohol
Monday to Thursday
Friday & Saturday
Sunday

Provision of late night refreshment
Monday to Thursday
Friday & Saturday
Sunday

Exhibition of a film
Monday to Thursday
Friday & Saturday
Sunday

Indoor sporting events
Monday to Thursday
Friday & Saturday
Sunday

Performance of live music
Monday to Thursday
Friday & Saturday
Sunday

Performance of dance
Monday to Thursday
Friday & Saturday
Sunday

Performance of Recorded Music
Every Day

PREM/03227/001 - Munch Box, 7A Crown Street, Leeds, LS2 7DA

Provision of late night refreshment
Monday to Saturday
Sunday

11:00 - 04:00
11:00 - 05:00
11:00 - 03:00

23:00 - 04:30
23:00 - 05:00
23:00-03:30

11:00 - 04:00
11:00 - 05:00
11:00 - 03:00

11:00 - 04:00
11:00 - 05:00
11:00 - 03:00

11:00 - 04:00
11:00 - 05:00
11:00 - 03:00

11:00 - 04:00
11:00 - 05:00
11:00 - 03:00

00:00 - 23:59

23:00 - 04:00
23:00 - 03:00

PREM/03482/002 - Friends Of Ham, 4 - 8 New Station Street, Leeds, LS1 5DL

Sale by retail of alcohol
Monday to Saturday
Sunday

Provision of late night refreshment
Monday to Saturday
Sunday

Performance of recorded music
Monday to Saturday
Sunday

Page 59

11:00 - 00:00
12:00 - 23:30

23:00 - 00:30
23:00 - 00:00

11:00 - 00:00
12:00 - 23:30



PREM/03312/003 - Barburrito, 61 Boar Lane, Leeds, LS1 6HW

Sale by retail of alcohol
Monday to Wednesday
Thursday to Saturday
Sunday

Provision of late night refreshment
Thursday to Saturday
Sunday

Performance of recorded music
Monday to Wednesday
Thursday to Saturday
Sunday

11:00 - 23:00
11:00 - 03:00
11:00 - 00:00

23:00 - 03:00
23:00 - 00:00

11:00 - 23:00
11:00 - 03:00
11:00 - 00:00

PREM/02192/008 - Nando's Restaurant, 152 - 154 Briggate, Leeds, LS1 6LY

Sale by retail of alcohol
Monday to Saturday
Sunday

Provision of late night refreshment
Monday to Saturday
Sunday

Performance of recorded music
Monday to Saturday
Sunday

PREM/03683/002 - Guitar Cafe, 41 Call Lane, Leeds, LS1 7BT

Sale by retail of alcohol
Every Day

Provision of late night refreshment
Every Day

Exhibition of a film
Every Day

Performance of live music
Every Day

Performance of recorded music
Every Day

11:00 - 00:00
12:00 - 23:30

23:00 - 00:30
23:00 - 00:00

11:00 - 00:30
12:00 - 00:00

10:00 - 23:30

23:00 - 23:30

10:00 - 00:00

10:00 - 00:00

10:00 - 00:00

PREM/03205/009 - Wagamama, 416 Trinity Leeds, Albion Street, Leeds, LS1 5AY

Sale by retail of alcohol
Monday to Saturday
Sunday
Provision of late night refreshment
Monday to Saturday
Performance of recorded music
Monday to Saturday
Sunday

Page 60

10:00 - 00:00
10:00 - 22:30

23:00 - 00:00

10:00 - 00:00
10:00 - 22:30



PREM/00368/007 - Regent Hotel, 109 Kirkgate, Leeds, LS1 6DP

Sale by retail of alcohol
Monday to Wednesday
Thursday to Saturday
Sunday

Provision of late night refreshment
Monday to Wednesday
Thursday to Saturday
Sunday

Performance of live music
Monday to Wednesday
Thursday to Saturday
Sunday

Performance of recorded music
Monday to Wednesday
Thursday to Saturday
Sunday

PREM/02155/002 - Zagas Chicken Ltd, Zagas, Ground Floor, 4 - 6 Mill Hill, Leeds, LS1

5DQ
Provision of late night refreshment
Every Day

10:00 - 00:00
10:00 - 01:00
10:00 - 00:00

23:00 - 01:00
23:00 - 02:00
23:00 - 01:00

10:00 - 00:00
10:00 - 01:00
10:00 - 00:00

10:00 - 00:00

10:00 - 01:00
10:00 - 00:00

23:00 - 04:00

PREM/03280/004 - Cielo Blanco, Trinity Leeds East, Unit R3, Level 4, Core B, Zone 2,

Leeds, LS1 5AY

Sale by retail of alcohol
Every Day

Provision of late night refreshment
Every Day

Performance of recorded music
Every Day

PREM/03882/001 - Bubbleology, Unit K15, 218 Trinity Leeds, Albion Street, Leeds, LS1

5ER

Sale by retail of alcohol
Monday to Thursday
Friday & Saturday
Sunday

10:00 - 01:00

23:00 - 01:00

10:00 - 01:00

12:00 - 20:30
12:00 - 21:00
12:00 - 18:00

PREM/03604/003 - Five Guys 9-11, 9 - 11 Duncan Street, Leeds, LS1 6DL

Sale by retail of alcohol
Every Day

Provision of late night refreshment
Thursday to Saturday

Page 61

11:00 - 23:00

23:00 - 00:00



PREM/03017/002 - Maven Lounge Bar, First Floor, 1 Call Lane, Leeds, LS1 7DH

Sale by retail of alcohol
Every Day

Provision of late night refreshment
Every Day

Exhibition of a film
Every Day

Performance of live music
Every Day

Performance of recorded music
Every Day

Performance of dance
Every Day

PREM/03813/001 - Manjits Kitchen Cafe, Cafe E , Kirkgate Market, Kirkgate, Leeds, LS2

7HL
Sale by retail of alcohol
Monday to Saturday

PREM/01272/006 - Hi Fi Club, 2 Central Road, Leeds, LS1 6DE

Sale by retail of alcohol
Friday & Saturday
Sunday to Thursday

Provision of late night refreshment
Every Day

Exhibition of a film
Every Day

Performance of live music
Every Day

Performance of dance
Every Day

09:00 - 06:00

23:00 - 05:00

09:00 - 06:00

09:00 - 06:00

09:00 - 06:00

09:00 - 06:00

10:00 - 23:00

10:00 - 05:00
10:00 - 04:00

23:00 - 05:00

10:00 - 06:00

10:00 - 06:00

10:00 - 06:00

PREM/03467/003 - Veeno Leeds, Unit 1, 7 Duncan Street, Leeds, LS1 6DQ

Sale by retail of alcohol
Friday & Saturday
Sunday to Thursday
Provision of late night refreshment
Friday & Saturday

PREM/03329/002 - Mrs Atha's, 18 Central Road, Leeds, LS1 6DE

Sale by retail of alcohol
Monday to Saturday
Sunday

Page 62

10:00-01:30
10:00 - 22:30

23:00-01:00

11:30 - 22:00
11:30 - 20:00



PREM/02461/002 - Mook, Hirsts Yard, Leeds, LS1 6NJ
Sale by retail of alcohol

Every Day 11:00 - 04.00
Provision of late night refreshment

Every Day 23:00 - 04:00
Exhibition of a film

Every Day 11:00 - 04:00
Performance of live music

Every Day 11:00 - 04:00
Performance of recorded music

Every Day 11:00 - 04:00
Performance of dance

Every Day 11:00 - 04:00
Entertainment similar to live music, recorded music or dance

Every Day 11:00 - 04:00

PREM/01347 - Lattitude Wine Merchant, 5 Cherry Tree Walk, The Calls, Leeds, LS2 7EB
Sale by retail of alcohol
Monday to Saturday 08:00 - 23:00
Sunday 10:00 - 22:30

PREM/01868 - Hot Stuff Takeaway, Arches 83 - 85, Swinegate, Leeds, LS1 4AG
Provision of late night refreshment
Every Day 23:00 - 05:00

PREM/01519 - Wokmania Ltd, Park Plaza Hotel, Boar Lane, Leeds, LS1 5NS

Sale by retail of alcohol
Monday to Saturday ; 11:00 - 23:00
Sunday 12:00 - 22:30

PREM/03002/006 - Safari Night Club, 28 - 34 Assembly Street, Leeds, LS2 7DE
Sale by retail of alcohol

Monday to Wednesday 10:00 - 01:30
Thursday 10:00 - 02:30
Friday & Saturday 10:00 - 03:30
Sunday 12:00 - 23:30
Performance of live music
Monday to Wednesday 10:00 - 01:30
Thursday 10:00 - 02:30
Friday & Saturday 10:00 - 03:30
Sunday 12:00 - 23:30
Performance of recorded music
Monday to Wednesday 10:00 - 01:30
Thursday 10:00 - 02:30
Friday & Saturday 10:00 - 03:30
Sunday 12:00 - 23:30

PREM/04179/001 - Space To Eat, 7 Hirsts Yard, Leeds, LS1 6NJ
Provision of late night refreshment
Every Day 23:00 - 05:00

Page 63



PREM/03251/004 - TGl Fridays, 406 Trinity Leeds, Albion Street, Leeds, LS1 5AY
Sale by retail of alcohol

Every Day 10:00 - 00:00
Provision of late night refreshment
Every Day 23:00 - 00:00

PREM/02362/008 - Co-op, Unit 1, 44 New York Street, Leeds, LS2 7DY
Sale by retail of alcohol

Every Day 06:00 - 00:00
Provision of late night refreshment
Every Day 23:00 - 00:00

PREM/01136/008 - Viaduct, 11 Briggate, Leeds, LS1 6EP
Sale by retail of alcohol

Monday to Wednesday 11:00 - 02:00
Thursday 11:00 - 04:00
Friday & Saturday 11:00 - 06:00
Sunday 11:00 - 03:30
Exhibition of a film
Monday to Wednesday 11.00 - 02:00
Thursday 11:00 - 04:00
Friday & Saturday 11:00 - 06:00
Sunday 11:00 - 03:30
Performance of live music
Monday to Wednesday 11:00 - 02:00
Thursday 11.00 - 04:00
Friday & Saturday 11:00 - 06:00
Sunday 11:00 - 03:30
Performance of recorded music
Monday to Wednesday 11:00 - 02:00
Thursday 11:00 - 04:00
Friday & Saturday 11:00 - 06:00
Sunday 11:00 - 03:30
Performance of dance
Monday to Wednesday 11:00 - 02:00
Thursday 11:00 - 04.00
Friday & Saturday 11:00 - 06:00
Sunday 11:00 - 03:30
Entertainment similar to live music, recorded music or dance
Monday to Wednesday 11:00 - 02:00
Thursday 11:00 - 04:00
Friday & Saturday 11:00 - 06:00
Sunday 11:00 - 03:30

PREM/03383/003 - Chicago Rib Shack, TK4 Trinity Kitchen, 401 Trinity Leeds, Albion
Street, Leeds, LS1 5AY

Sale by retail of alcohol
Every Day 11:00 - 23:00

PREM/04038/001 - 4 New York Street, Leeds, LS2 7DY

Sale by retail of alcohol
Every Day 08:00 - 02:00

Page 64



PREM/03995/001 - Potting Shed, 5th Floor & 6th Floor Roof Terrace, Trinity Centre, Albion
Street, Leeds, L.S1 5AT
Sale by retail of alcohol

Every Day 10:00 - 03:00
Provision of late night refreshment

Every Day 23:00 - 03:30
Performance of live music

Every Day 10:00 - 03:00
Performance of recorded music

Every Day 10:00 - 03:00
Entertainment similar to live music, recorded music or dance

Every Day 10:00 - 03:00

PREM/03910/001 - Laynes Espresso, 14 - 16 New Station Street, Leeds, LS1 5DL
Sale by retail of alcohol
Every Day 07:00 - 23:00

PREM/03781/001 - 93 Kirkgate, Leeds, LS2 7DJ
Sale by retail of alcohol

Every Day 10:00 - 23:00
Performance of recorded music
Every Day 10:00 - 23:00

PREM/02379/010 - Your City News, Arch 86, Bishopgate Street, Leeds, L. S1 4BB
Sale by retail of alcohol
Every Day 06:00 - 03:00

PREM/03519/002 - Cafe@Lamberts Yard, Second Floor, 162 - 163 Briggate, Leeds, LS1
6LY
Sale by retail of alcohol

Every Day 09:00 - 23:30
Provision of late night refreshment

Every Day 23:00 - 23:30
Performance of recorded music

Every Day 09:00 - 23:30
Performance of dance

Every Day 09:00 - 23:30
Provision of facilities for anything similar to making music or dancing

Every Day 09:00 - 23:30

Page 65



PREM/01133 - Oporto, 31 - 33 Call Lane, Leeds, LS1 7BT

Sale by retail of alcohol
Monday to Wednesday
Thursday to Saturday
Sunday

Provision of late night refreshment
Monday to Wednesday
Thursday to Saturday
Sunday

Performance of live music
Monday to Wednesday
Thursday to Saturday
Sunday

Performance of recorded music
Monday to Wednesday
Thursday to Saturday
Sunday

PREM/03073/003 - Domino's Pizza, 30 - 31 Kirkgate, Leeds, LS2 7DR

Provision of late night refreshment
Every Day

PREM/00748/003 - Shabab, Bishopgate Street, Leeds, LS1 5DY

Sale by retail of alcohol
Monday to Saturday
Sunday

Performance of live music
Monday to Saturday
Sunday

Performance of recorded music
Monday to Saturday
Sunday

Performance of dance
Monday to Saturday
Sunday

Entertainment similar to live music, recorded music or dance
Monday to Saturday
Sunday

PREM/01867/002 - Ooh La Laa, 87 Bishopgate Street, Leeds, LS1 4BB

Provision of late night refreshment
Every Day

PREM/02973 - Primos’s Gourmet Hotdogs, 12A To 12B The Concourse, Corn Exchange,

Call Lane, Leeds, 1.51 7BR
Sale by retail of alcohol
Every Day

Page 66

11:00 - 03:00
11:00 - 04:00
12:00 - 01:30

23:00 - 03:00
23:00 - 04:00
23:00 - 01:30
11:00 - 03:00
11:00 - 04:00
12:00 - 01:30
11:00 - 03:00

11:00 - 04:00
12:00 - 01:30

23:00 - 05:00

11:00 - 23:00
12:00 - 22:30

08:00 - 23:00
18:00 - 22:30

08:00 - 23:00
18:00 - 22:30

08:00 - 23:00
18:00 - 22:30

08:00 - 23:00
18:00 - 22:30

23:00 - 05:00

11:00 - 23:00



PREM/00271/009 - Whitelocks, 6 - 8 Turk's Head Yard, Leeds, LS1 6HB

Sale by retail of alcohol
Monday to Wednesday
Thursday to Saturday
Sunday

Provision of late night refreshment
Monday to Wednesday
Thursday to Saturday
Sunday

Performance of live music
Monday to Wednesday
Thursday to Saturday
Sunday

Performance of recorded music
Monday to Wednesday
Thursday to Saturday
Sunday

Entertainment similar to live music, recorded music or dance
Monday to Wednesday
Thursday to Saturday
Sunday

PREM/00603/021 - Moot Hall Arms, 11 Mill Hill, Leeds, LS1 5DQ
Sale by retail of alcohol
Every Day
Provision of late night refreshment
Every Day
Indoor sporting events
Every Day
Performance of live music
Every Day
Performance of recorded music
Every Day

10:00 - 01:00
10:00 - 02:00
10:00 - 00:00

23:00 - 02:00
23:00 - 03:00
23:00 - 01:00
10:00 - 01:00
10:00 - 02:00
10:00 - 00:00
10:00 - 01:00
10:00 - 02:00
10:00 - 00:00
10:00 - 01:00

10:00 - 02:00
10:00 - 00:00

10:00 - 00:00

23:00 - 00:00

10:00 - 00:00

10:00 - 23:00

10:00 - 23:00

PREM/03132/010 - Carluccio's, 413 Trinity Leeds, Albion Street, Leeds, LS1 5AY

Sale by retail of alcohol
Every Day

Provision of late night refreshment
Every Day

PREM/03213/005 - Botanist, Unit 2.42, 67 Boar Lane, Leeds, LS1 6HW

Sale by retail of alcohol
Every Day

Provision of late night refreshment
Every Day

Performance of live music
Every Day

Performance of recorded music
Every Day

Page 67

08:00 - 23:00

23:00 - 23:30

10:00 - 02:00

23:00 - 02:30

10:00 - 02:00

10:00 - 02:00



PREM/03273/009 - Angelica & Crafthouse, 70 Boar Lane, Leeds, LS1 6HW
Sale by retail of alcohol

Every Day 09:00 - 02:00
Provision of late night refreshment

Every Day 23:00 - 02:00
Exhibition of a film

Every Day 09:00 - 02:00
Performance of live music

Every Day 09:00 - 02:00
Performance of recorded music

Every Day 09:00 - 02:00
Entertainment similar to live music, recorded music or dance

Every Day 09:00 - 02:00

PREM/00750/003 - Duncan, 22 - 26 Duncan Street, Leeds, LS1 6DQ

Sale by retail of alcohol
Monday to Saturday 10:00 - 23:00
Sunday 12:00 - 22:30

PREM/03265/005 - Giraffe World Kitchen, 414 Trinity Leeds, Albion Street, Leeds, LS1
5AY
Sale by retail of alcohol

Every Day 09:00 - 00:00
Provision of late night refreshment
Every Day 23:00 - 00:30

PREM/00649/004 - Tharavadu, 7 - 8 Mill Hill, Leeds, LS1 5DQ
Sale by retail of alcohol

Every Day | 12:00 - 00:00
Performance of recorded music
Every Day 12:00 - 00:00

PREM/00961/007 - PizzaExpress, Crown Street, Leeds, LS2 9PS
Sale by retail of alcohol

Monday to Saturday 10:00 - 00:00

Sunday 12:00 - 23:30
Provision of late night refreshment

Monday to Saturday 23.00 - 00:30

Sunday 23:00 - 00:00
Performance of recorded music

Every Day 00:00 - 23:59

PREM/03594/003 - Mommy Thai Restaurant, Unit 3, 7 Duncan Street, Leeds, LS1 6DQ
Sale by retail of alcohol

Friday & Saturday 12:00 - 23:30

Sunday to Thursday 12:00 - 23:00
Provision of late night refreshment

Friday & Saturday 23:00 - 23:30
Performance of live music

Friday & Saturday 12:00 - 23:30

Sunday to Thursday 12:00 - 23:00
Performance of recorded music

Friday & Saturday 12:00 - 23:30

Sunday to Thursday 12:00 - 23:00

Page 68



PREM/01529/010 - Bella ltalia, 145 Briggate, Leeds, LS1 6BR
Sale by retail of alcohol

Monday to Wednesday 09:00 - 00:00

Thursday to Saturday 09:00 - 00:30

Sunday 09:00 - 23:30
Provision of late night refreshment

Monday to Wednesday 23:00 - 00:30

Thursday to Saturday 23:00 - 01:00

Sunday 23:00 - 00:00
Performance of recorded music

Every Day 00:00 - 23:59

PREM/03977/001 - Single Shot, 30 Central Road, Leeds, LS1 6DE

Sale by retail of alcohol
Monday to Saturday 11:00 - 20:30
Sunday 11:00 - 19:30

PREM/01776/002 - Leeds Marriott Hotel, Trevelyan Square, Leeds, LS1 6EN
Sale by retail of alcohol

Every Day 07:30 - 02:00
Provision of late night refreshment

Every Day 23:00 - 02:30
Exhibition of a film

Every Day 00:00 - 23:59
Performance of live music

Every Day 08:00 - 02:00
Performance of recorded music

Every Day 00:00 - 23:59
Performance of dance

Every Day 08:00 - 02:00
Entertainment similar to live music, recorded music or dance

Every Day 08:00 - 02:00

PREM/03358/004 - Rare, 162 Briggate, Leeds, LS1 6LY
Sale by retail of alcohol

Thursday to Saturday 11:00 - 01:00

Sunday to Wednesday 11:00 - 23:30
Provision of late night refreshment

Thursday to Saturday 23:00-01:00

Sunday to Wednesday 23:00 - 00:00
Performance of recorded music

Thursday to Saturday 11:00 - 01:00

Sunday to Wednesday 11:00 - 00:00

Page 69



PREM/02466/004 - Hedonist Project, 156 Briggate, Leeds, LS1 6LY

Sale by retail of alcohol
Monday to Thursday
Friday & Saturday
Sunday
Provision of late night refreshment
Friday & Saturday
Performance of live music
Friday & Saturday
Performance of recorded music
Friday & Saturday

11:30 - 23:00
11:30 - 00:00
12:00 - 22:30
23:00 - 00:00
23:00 - 00:00

23:00 - 00:00

PREM/03397/005 - Hotel Chocolat Roast & Conch, 55 Boar Lane, Leeds, LS1 5EL

Sale by retail of alcohol
Every Day

Provision of late night refreshment
Every Day

Exhibition of a film
Every Day

Performance of live music
Every Day

Performance of recorded music
Every Day

Performance of dance
Every Day

Entertainment similar to live music, recorded music or dance

Every Day

PREM/02694/V01 - Distrikt, 7 Duncan Street, Leeds, LS1 6DQ

Sale by retail of alcohol
Monday to Saturday
Sunday

Provision of late night refreshment
Monday to Saturday
Sunday

Performance of live music
Monday to Saturday
Sunday

Performance of recorded music
Monday to Saturday
Sunday

Performance of dance
Monday to Saturday
Sunday

Entertainment similar to live music, recorded music or dance

Monday to Saturday
Sunday

Page 70

07:00 - 02:00
23:00 - 02:00
07:00 - 02:00
07:00 - 02:00
07:00 - 02:00
07:00 - 02:00

07:00 - 02:00

08:00 - 01:30
08:00 - 00:00

23:00 - 02:00
23:00 - 00:00

08:00 - 02:00
08:00 - 00:00

08:00 - 02:00
08:00 - 00:00

08:00 - 02:00
08:00 - 00:00

08:00 - 02:00
08:00 - 00:00



PREM/00661/007 - Norman, 36 Call Lane, Leeds, LS1 6DT

Sale by retail of alcohol
Monday
Tuesday to Thursday
Friday & Saturday
Sunday
Provision of late night refreshment
Monday
Tuesday to Thursday
Friday to Sunday
Performance of live music
Monday
Tuesday to Thursday
Friday & Saturday
Sunday
Performance of recorded music
Monday
Tuesday to Thursday
Friday & Saturday
Sunday

11:00 - 02:30
11:00 - 03:00
11:00 - 04:00
12:00 - 04:00

23:00 - 02:30
23:00 - 03:00
23:00 - 04:00

11:00 - 02:30
11:00 - 03:00
11:00 - 04:00
12:00 - 04:00

11:00 - 02:30
11:00 - 03:00
11:00 - 04:00
12:00 - 04:00

PREM/02894/011 - Eat Your Greens, 42 New York Street, Leeds, LS2 7DY

Sale by retail of alcohol
Every Day

Performance of live music
Every Day

Performance of recorded music
Every Day

PREM/04158/001 - Corn Exchange - Ground Floor & Part Of Lower Ground Floor, Ground

10:00 - 23:00

10:00 - 23:00

10:00 - 23:00

Floor & Part Of Lower Ground Floor, Corn Exchange, Call Lane, Leeds, LS1 7BR

Sale by retail of alcohol
Every Day

Performance of a play
Every Day

Exhibition of a film
Every Day

Performance of live music
Every Day

Performance of recorded music
Every Day

Performance of dance
Every Day

Entertainment similar to live music, recorded music or dance

Every Day

Page 71

10:00 - 22:30

10:00 - 23:00

10:00 - 23:00

10:00 - 23:00

10:00 - 23:00

10:00 - 23:00

10:00 - 23:00



PREM/03651/006 - Cuckoo, 37 Call Lane, Leeds, LS1 7BT
Sale by retail of alcohol
Friday & Saturday
Sunday to Thursday
Provision of late night refreshment
Friday & Saturday
Sunday to Thursday
Performance of live music
Friday & Saturday
Sunday to Thursday
Performance of recorded music
Friday & Saturday
Sunday to Thursday
Entertainment similar to live music, recorded music or dance
Friday & Saturday
Sunday to Thursday

PREM/00904/009 - Slocken, 10 - 12 Call Lane, Leeds, LS1 6DN

Sale by retail of alcohol
Monday to Wednesday
Thursday to Saturday
Sunday

Provision of late night refreshment
Monday to Wednesday
Thursday to Saturday
Sunday

Exhibition of a film
Monday to Wednesday
Thursday to Saturday
Sunday

Performance of live music
Monday to Wednesday
Thursday to Saturday
Sunday

Performance of recorded music
Monday to Wednesday
Thursday to Saturday
Sunday

10:00 - 04:00
10:00 - 03:00

23:00 - 04:30
23:00 - 03:30

10:00 - 04:00
10:00 - 03:00

10:00 - 04:00
10:00 - 03:00

10:00 - 04:00
10:00 - 03:00

12:00 - 03:00
12:00 - 04:00
12:00 - 03:00

23:00 - 03:00
23:00 - 04:00
23:00 - 03:00

12:00 - 03:00
12:00 - 04:00
12:00 - 03:00

12:00 - 03:00
12:00 - 04:00
12:00 - 03:00

12:00 - 03:00
12:00 - 04:00
12:00 - 03:00

PREM/03214/005 - Alchemist (The), The Alchemist, 420 Trinity Leeds, Albion Street,

Leeds, LS1 5AY

Sale by retail of alcohol
Every Day

Provision of late night refreshment
Every Day

Exhibition of a film
Every Day

Performance of live music
Every Day

Performance of recorded music
Every Day

Page 72

08:00 - 02:00

23:00 - 02:30

10:00 - 02:00

10:00 - 02:00

10:00 - 02:00



PREM/01177/007 - Wire, 2 Call Lane, Leeds, LS1 6DN

Sale by retail of alcohol
Friday & Saturday
Sunday to Thursday
Provision of late night refreshment
Every Day
Performance of live music
Friday & Saturday
Sunday to Thursday
Performance of recorded music
Friday & Saturday
Sunday to Thursday
Performance of dance
Friday & Saturday
Sunday to Thursday

PREM/02873/009 - Kudeta (formerly Paipa VIP Club), Unit 3 Waterloo House, Assembly

Street, Leeds, LS2 7DE

Sale by retail of alcohol
Monday to Saturday
Sunday

Provision of late night refreshment
Monday to Saturday
Sunday

Exhibition of a film
Monday to Saturday
Sunday

Indoor sporting events
Monday to Saturday
Sunday

Performance of live music
Monday to Saturday
Sunday

Performance of recorded music
Monday to Saturday
Sunday

Performance of dance
Monday to Saturday
Sunday

PREM/00731/004 - Space, 10 - 20 Duncan Street, Leeds, LS1 6DL

Sale by retail of alcohol
Every Day

Performance of live music
Every Day

Performance of recorded music
Every Day

Entertainment similar to live music, recorded music or dance

Every Day

Page 73

10:00 - 09:00
10:00 - 04:00

23:00 - 05:00

10:00 - 10:00
10:00 - 06:00

10:00 - 10:00
10:00 - 06:00

10:00 - 10:00
10:00 - 06:00

11:00 - 03:00
12:00 - 01:30

23:00 - 02:00
23:00 - 00:30

11:00 - 03:00
12:00 - 01:30

11:00 - 02:00
12:00 - 00:30

11:00 - 03:00
12:00 - 01:30

11:00 - 03:00
12:00 - 01:30

11:00 - 03:00
12:00 - 00:30

11:00 - 06:00

11:00 - 06:00

11:00 - 06:30

11:00 - 06:00



PREM/03588/003 - Little Leeds Beer House, Unit B3B, Corn Exchange, Leeds, LS1 7BR
Sale by retail of alcohol

Every Day 10:00 - 21:00
Performance of recorded music
Every Day 10:00 - 21:00

PREM/01075/003 - Duck & Drake, 43 Kirkgate, Leeds, LS2 7DJ
Sale by retail of alcohol

Every Day 07:00 - 01:00
Provision of late night refreshment

Every Day 23:00-02:00
Performance of a play

Every Day 07:00 - 01:30
Exhibition of a film

Every Day 07:00 - 01:30
Indoor sporting events

Every Day 07:00 - 01:30
Performance of live music

Every Day 07:00 - 00:00
Performance of recorded music

Every Day 07:00 - 01:30
Performance of dance

Every Day 07:00-01:30
Entertainment similar to live music, recorded music or dance

Every Day 07:00-01:30

PREM/03290/001 - Trinity Leeds Public Spaces, Aibion Street, LS1 5AT
Performance of a play

Every Day 09:00 - 00:00
Exhibition of a film

Every Day 09:00 - 00:00
Indoor sporting events

Every Day 09:00 - 00:00
Boxing or wrestling entertainment

Every Day 09:00 - 00:00
Performance of live music

Every Day 09:00 - 00:00
Performance of recorded music

Every Day 09:00 - 00:00
Performance of dance

Every Day 09:00 - 00:00

PREM/01222 - Arts Cafe Bar Restaurant, Sound Activity Ltd, Arts, 42 Call Lane, Leeds,
LS16DT
Sale by retail of alcohol

Every Day 10:00 - 02:00
Provision of late night refreshment

Every Day 23:00 - 02:00
Performance of live music

Every Day 10:00 - 02:00
Performance of dance

Every Day 10:00 - 02:00

Page 74



PREM/02941 - Dhillon's Fast Food, Albion Street, Leeds, LS1 5ER
Provision of late night refreshment
Every Day 23:00 - 04:00

CPREM/00299/V02 - Wharf Chambers Co-operative Club, Ground Floor, 23 - 25 Wharf

Street, Leeds, LS2 7EQ
Supply of alcohol

Monday to Thursday 12:00 - 03:00

Friday & Saturday 12:00 - 05:00

Sunday 12:00 - 03:00
Performance of a play

Monday to Thursday 12:00 - 03:00

Friday & Saturday 12:00 - 05:00

Sunday 12:00 - 03:00
Exhibition of a film

Monday to Thursday 12:00 - 03:00

Friday & Saturday 12:00 - 05:00

Sunday 12:00 - 03:00
Indoor sporting events

Monday to Thursday 12:00 - 03:00

Friday & Saturday 12:00 - 05:00

Sunday 12:00 - 03:00
Performance of live music

Monday to Thursday 12:00 - 03:00

Friday & Saturday 12:00 - 05:00

Sunday 12:00 - 03:00
Performance of recorded music

Monday to Thursday 12:00 - 03:00

Friday & Saturday 12:00 - 05:00

Sunday 12:00 - 03:00
Performance of dance

Monday to Thursday 12:00 - 03:00

Friday & Saturday 12:00 - 05:00

Sunday 12:00 - 03:00
Entertainment similar to live music, recorded music or dance

Monday to Thursday 12:00 - 03:00

Friday & Saturday 12:00 - 05:00

Sunday 12:00 - 03:00

Page 75



Page 76



	Agenda
	6 Application for the grant of a Premises Licence for Hotel, Unit 2, 7 Duncan Street, Leeds, LS1 6DQ
	01 - A - Operating Schedule
	02 - B - PREM-04221-001-A4
	03 - C - Reps
	WYP ConvertAndDisplay
	ENT Lice ConvertAndDisplay
	2435865

	04 - D - CIP - City Centre Cumulative Impact Assessment 2017
	05 - E - List of Premises


